
Planning Board 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

February 12, 2024, 6:30 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of January 16, 2024, Meeting Minutes  

3. Request to rezone two properties totaling +/- 1.2 acres and located on S. Third Street 
(GPINs: 9815913029 and 9815902977) from R-20, Residential District, to R-12, 
Residential District, by Holly Gilliam. 

4. Request to modify the conditional zoning district, B-2(CD), of three lots, totaling +/- 6.19-
acres and located at Wilson Road and Forest Oaks Lane (GPINs 9824046036, 
9824049256, and 9824038914) to allow for a farm supplies and equipment retail use by 
Hendon Tiller Mebane 3.0, LLC. 

5. Request to establish R-8 (CD) zoning on two properties (GPINs: 9824530199 and 
9824523988) totaling +/- 12.01 acres at 7515 Bowman Road, located outside of the 
Mebane Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) in Orange County, for a development of 89 
townhomes by Bowman Rd 1, LLC. 

6. Revisions to Updated Planning Board Rules of Procedure 

7. New Business 
 
8. Adjournment 



Planning Board 
Minutes to the Meeting 

January 16, 2024, 6:30 p.m. 

 
The Planning Board meeting was held at the Glendel Stephenson Municipal Building located at 106 E. 
Washington Street, Mebane, NC 27302 and livestreamed via YouTube. The video can be accessed 
through the following link: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=07xXNtmS_kc. 
 

Members Present:   Members Absent: 
Edward Tulauskas, Chair  Keith Hoover 
Judy Taylor, Vice Chair   
Colin Cannell   
William Chapman   
Kurt Pearson   
Gale Pettiford   
David Scott   
Susan Semonite   

 
City Staff Present:   
Ashley Ownbey, Development Director 
Briana Perkins, City Planner 
 
1. Call to Order 

At 6:30 p.m. Chair Tulauskas called the meeting to order. 
 
2. Approval of December 11, 2023, Meeting Minutes 

Susan Semonite made a motion to approve the meeting minutes. Judy Taylor seconded the motion, 
which passed unanimously. 

 
3. City Council Actions Update 

Ashley Ownbey informed the Board that the City Council unanimously approved the conditional 
rezoning and special use permit for Buc-ee’s. 

 
4. Bicycle and Pedestrian Transportation Plan Update 

Ashley Ownbey presented updates to the City’s Bicycle and Pedestrian Transportation Plan that was 
originally adopted in 2015. She stated that major accomplishments since the plan’s adoption include 
the establishment of the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission (BPAC), adoption of the 
Complete Streets Resolution in December 2018, several community bicycle events and campaigns, 
amendments to the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) in June 2022, and the completion of 
several of bicycle and pedestrian projects recommended in the current plan. 
 
Ashley Ownbey provided a more detailed overview and PowerPoint presenta�on of the updates that 
can be found in the agenda packet here. 
 
Susan Semonite asked if the mul�-use paths are wider and divided. Ashley Ownbey replied that the 
typical size of a mul�-use was 10-feet wide but might be 8-feet wide under certain condi�ons. She 
reported that currently there was no standard to have a dividing line on the path.  

DRAFT

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=07xXNtmS_kc
https://cityofmebanenc.gov/meetings/planning-board-meeting-january-16-2024/#/tab-agenda-packet


Planning Board 
Minutes to the Meeting 

January 16, 2024, 6:30 p.m. 

 
Colin Cannell asked how the updates proposed would overlay onto the exis�ng plan and how the 
overlay would affect projects. Ashley Ownbey replied that the new updates focused more on the 
projects and that the City wanted to keep por�ons of the original plan since it did provide more 
educa�on and background that served the City’s vision. 
 
Colin Cannell also asked how the original goals had fared in being completed to date. Ashley Ownbey 
replied that part of the consultant’s job for the updates was to create a system to beter track 
comple�on of projects and that she would look further into how completed projects were priori�zed 
in the current plan. 
 
Colin Cannell asked if there were too many strategies within the plan to implement. Ashley Ownbey 
said that most of the ini�al strategies were expected to realize the plan. She said that most of the 
policies and standards strategies are already being implemented during development review 
processes and reviewed that with the educa�on and encouragement strategies new priori�es have 
emerged with a recently adopted traffic safety plan by the BGMPO and the growing prominence of a 
vision zero framework. 
 
Colin Cannell asked about the purpose of the recommenda�ons in the plan. Ashley Ownbey replied 
she considers them strategies to realize the larger goals and vision presented in the plan. Colin 
Cannell asked if a project came in through a developer if the project would reference the goals. 
Ashley Ownbey replied that typically the City does not require the developer to reference goals of 
the Bicycle and Pedestrian Transporta�on Plan, instead using the recommended projects as guidance 
for development proposals. 
 
Judy Taylor asked if the plan could be used to help bridge the gaps between developments. Ashley 
Ownbey replied that it depends on neighboring proper�es and available right-of-way. She said that 
there have been cases where a neighbor refuses to allow sidewalk to be constructed within the 
right-of-way. Judy Taylor commented that she was thinking more along the lines of a business 
sec�on and not residen�al. Ashley Ownbey replied that there were some projects currently in review 
that would be required to connect due to a mul�-use path network emerging in that area. Ashley 
Ownbey said that the most recent development that had gone through the Planning Board that had 
a gap in the pedestrian network was the Deep River development. She said that the City had asked 
for the required payment in lieu of recrea�on to be reserved for a future mul�-use path connec�on.  
Ashley Ownbey added that in this case the mul�-use path would be crossing a bridge that is 
scheduled for future improvement by the NCDOT.  
 
Colin Cannell asked how the power company factored into development such as the east-west 
greenway. Ashley Ownbey replied that it would depend on if the power company owned the 
property or held an easement or right-of-way. She also said that Duke Energy does have standards 



Planning Board 
Minutes to the Meeting 

January 16, 2024, 6:30 p.m. 

 
that the City would be required to follow, par�cularly remaining a certain distance away from 
transmission structures.  
 
Colin Cannell made a mo�on to approve the Bicycle and Pedestrian Transporta�on Plan Update as 
follows: 

The plan is reasonable and in the public interest, and is consistent with the goals and objectives 
of the City’s adopted plans, specifically: 
 The City’s Comprehensive Land Development Plan Growth Management Goal 1.2 
 The City’s Comprehensive Land Development Plan Public Facilities and Infrastructure Goal 2.1 
 The City’s Comprehensive Land Development Plan Open Space and Natural Resource 

Protection Goal 4.2. 
 
Susan Semonite seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
5. New Business 

Ashley Ownbey informed the Board that the City was accepting applications for the Mebane Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Advisory Commission (BPAC) through Friday, January 26. 
 
Colin Cannell asked if all the current members were reapplying. Ashley Ownbey replied that two 
members are not seeking reappointment. She also commented that the BPAC could benefit from 
representation south of the Interstate. 
 

6. Adjournment 
Chair Tulauskas adjourned the meeting at approximately 7:02 p.m. 

  



 P a g e  | 1 

AGENDA ITEM #3 
RZ 24-02 
General Rezoning – S Third Street 
(GPINs 9815913029 and 9815902977) 

Presenter 
Rachel Gaffney, City Planner 

Applicant 
Holly Gilliam 
1527 St. Andrews Drive 
Mebane, NC 27302 

Public Hearing 
Yes   No  

 

  

Zoning Map 

 
 

Property 
Unaddressed 

Alamance County GPINs: 
9815913029 and 
9815902977 

Proposed Zoning 
R-12 

Current Zoning 
R-20 

Size 
 +/-1.2 acres  

Surrounding Zoning 
R-20, R-12, & R-10 

Surrounding Land Uses 
Elementary School, 
Church, Residential 

Utilities 
City water available 

Sewer line must be 
extended at developer’s 
expense. 

Floodplain 
No 

Watershed 
No 

City Limits 
Yes 



A g e n d a  I t e m  c o n t i n u e d   P a g e  | 2 

Summary 
Holly Gilliam is requesting approval to rezone two lots, totaling +/- 1.2-acres and located on S. Third Street 
(GPINs 9815913029 and 9815902977), from R-20 to R-12 to allow the property to be re-subdivided into 
three lots. The property is located within Mebane city limits in Alamance County. 

The surrounding zoning in the area includes R-20, Residential to the south and east, R-12, Residential, to 
the north, and R-10, Residential to the southwest. Surrounding land uses are largely single-family 
residential. There is an existing church south of the property and South Mebane Elementary School is 
located directly west of the property. The subject property is located in the Secondary Growth Area. The 
proposed rezoning is consistent with the guidance provided within Mebane By Design, the City’s 
Comprehensive Land Development Plan. The proposed rezoning will be a continuance of the existing R-12 
zoning to the north of the property and will be compatible with the residential uses of the surrounding 
properties. 

A project report has not been provided for this general rezoning due to the simplicity of the request. 

Financial Impact 
The developer will be required to make all of the improvements at their own expense. 

Suggested Motion 
1. Motion to approve the R-12 zoning as presented.  
 
2. Motion to find that the application is consistent with the objectives and goals in the City’s 2017 

Comprehensive Land Development Plan Mebane By Design. Specifically, the request: 
 
 Is for a property within the City’s G-4 Secondary Growth Area and is generally residential in nature 

(Mebane CLP, p. 66). 
 
OR 
 
3. Motion to deny the R-12 rezoning as presented due to a lack of 

 
a. Harmony with the surrounding zoning or land use 

OR 
b. Consistency with the objectives and goals in the City’s 2017 Comprehensive Land Development 

Plan Mebane By Design. 

Attachments 
1. Preliminary Presentation Slides 
2. Zoning Amendment Application 
3. Zoning Map 

 
 





S Third Street
General Rezoning Request



S Third Street
General Rezoning Request



S Third Street
General Rezoning Request



S Third Street
General Rezoning Request









 P a g e  | 1 

AGENDA ITEM #4 
RZ 23-01 
Conditional Rezoning Amendment – 
Tractor Supply 

Presenter 
Rachel Gaffney, City Planner 

Applicant 
Hendon Properties, LLC 
Attn. Mark Tiller 
3445 Peachtree Rd NE #465 
Atlanta, GA 30326 

Public Hearing 
Yes   No  

 

  

Zoning Map 
 

 

Property 
Unaddressed 3995 
Wilson Road 

Alamance County GPINs: 
9824046036, 
9824038914, 
9824049256   

Proposed Zoning 
B-2 (CD) – revised 
conditions 

Current Zoning 
R-20 B-2 (CD) 

Size 
 +/-6.19 acres  

Surrounding Zoning 
B-2 (CD), B-2, R-20, 

Surrounding Land Uses 
Commercial, Residential 

Utilities 
Available 

Floodplain 
No 

Watershed 
No 

City Limits 
No Yes 



A g e n d a  I t e m  c o n t i n u e d   P a g e  | 2 

Application Brief 
See Planning Project Report for more details. 

Recommendations 

Technical Review Committee: 
The Technical Review Committee (TRC) has reviewed the revised site 
plan four three times and the applicant has revised the plan to reflect 
the comments.  

Planning Staff: 
The proposed development “Tractor Supply” is consistent with the 
guidance provided within Mebane By Design, the Mebane 
Comprehensive Land Development Plan.  

Zoning & Land Use Report 

Jurisdiction: 
Mebane Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 
City Limits 

Proposed Use By-Right (Yes/No): No 

Type of Rezoning Request: Conditional 

Special Use Request (Yes/No): No 

Consistency with Mebane By Design (Yes/No):  Yes 

Utilities Report 

Available Utilities (Yes/No): Yes 

Adequate Stormwater Control (Yes/No): Yes 

Innovative Stormwater Control (Yes/No): No 

Consistency with Long-Range Utility Plan (Yes/No): Yes 

Transportation Report 

Traffic Impact Analysis Required (Yes/No): See conditions on next page Yes 

Multi-Modal Improvements (Yes/No): Yes 

Consistency with Bike/Ped Transportation Plan (Yes/No):  Yes 

 

 

 



A g e n d a  I t e m  c o n t i n u e d   P a g e  | 3 

Summary 
Hendon Properties, LLC is requesting approval to conditionally rezone the revise the conditions for the +/- 
6.19-acre property located on Wilson Road and Forest Oaks Lane (GPIN 9824046036), from R-20 to zoned 
B-2 (CD) to allow for a farm supplies and equipment retail use. The requested conditions reflect that Wilson 
Road will no longer be extended and a Traffic Impact Analysis was submitted to address the potential 
impacts of the proposed development without that connection. The property is located in Alamance County 
in the Mebane City Limits. Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). The applicant must petition for annexation 
before connecting to City water and sewer. 

The site-specific plan features a subdivision of the +/- 6.19-acre lot into three lots. The +/- 6.19-acre parcel 
has been subdivided into three lots. Lot 1 4 will be developed as the farm supplies and equipment retail 
use, Lot 2 5 will be reserved for future commercial development, and Lot 3 6 will be primarily utilized as a 
stormwater management area. The revised site-specific plan proposes that Lot 5 will be subdivided into 
two lots. The proposed new Lot 7 is intended to be sold to Chick-Fil-A for use as a staff and overflow parking 
lot. The site plan shows three driveways, with two on Forest Oaks Lane and one on Wilson Road. The 
driveway on Wilson Road will provide shared access for the proposed Lot 1 and Lot 2 Lots 4, 5, and 7. The 
site plan also indicates that an overflow parking lot for Chick-Fil-A (located on the West side of Wilson Road) 
may be developed on Lot 2.  

Additional changes to the site plan originally approved by the Mebane City Council include: 

• A reduction in the amount of curb and gutter on Forest Oaks Lane. The new site plan shows curb 
and gutter on Forest Oaks Lane opposite the site ending at the second commercial driveway on 
Forest Oaks Lane. The original site plan had curb and gutter extending past the first residential 
driveway on Forest Oaks Lane. 

• The addition of crosswalks at the intersection of Wilson Road and Forest Oaks Lane and a mid-block 
crossing of Wilson Road. 

• A minor modification to the parking lot layout around the entrance to the fenced outdoor display 
area. 

As the developer did not secure the right-of-way needed to extend Wilson Road, a TIA was submitted for 
this project. The developer is required to make the following improvements: 

• Provide a westbound left turn lane on Forest Oaks Road with adequate storage and taper, as 
requested by the NCDOT and the City of Mebane. 

• Compliance of multimodal transportation requirements will be examined by staff to ensure 
adequacy of pedestrian, bike, and transit facilities along the property frontage. Additional 
crosswalks shall be considered at the intersection of Wilson Road and Forest Oak Lane. 

 
The following conditions are proposed with the conditional rezoning request:  

 



A g e n d a  I t e m  c o n t i n u e d   P a g e  | 4 

Applicant-Proposed Conditions of Zoning District Mebane UDO Requirements 

Before City staff approve construction plans or 
release any building permits, the developer will be 
required to secure and record right-of-way for the 
section of Wilson Road (Extension) shown outside 
of his property boundaries. The developer is 
required to construct this new section of road 
before any certificates of occupancy are released 
for the proposed structure. All typical bonding 
requirements would remain in place once the 
right-of-way is recorded.  If the developer is 
unable to secure this right-of-way, he will be 
required to complete a Traffic Impact Analysis 
(TIA) and return to the Planning Board and City 
Council to amend the conditions of the zoning 
district for the property. 

Section 4-7.8, Part H-2(e) states a Traffic impact 
analysis shall be provided in accordance with Article 
7, Section 6.10. The proposed land use did not 
generate enough daily or peak hour trips to 
warrant a TIA by the NCDOT. Prior to the applicant 
showing the extension of Wilson Road, City staff 
requested a TIA in accordance with Section 7-6.10 
due to roads in the area “experiencing congestion 
or safety concerns.” City staff find the new 
connection to Mebane Oaks Road will exceed any 
transportation improvements resulting from TIA 
recommendations. 

The stormwater pond shall be constructed for a 
100-year storm event. As noted on Sheet C4.0, 
the current design is considered by staff to be 
conceptual and additional design details are 
required with construction plans. 

Section 5-1 of the Mebane UDO requires 
development to comply with applicable stormwater 
management requirements. Stormwater review and 
permitting typically occurs during construction plan 
review.   

 

Financial Impact 
The developer will be required to make all of the improvements at his own expense. 

Suggested Motion 
1. Motion to approve the revised conditions of the B-2(CD) rezoning as presented.  
 
2. Motion to find that the application is consistent with the objectives and goals in the City’s 2017 

Comprehensive Land Development Plan Mebane By Design. Specifically, the request: 
 
 Is for a property within the City’s G-4 Secondary Growth Area and is generally commercial in nature 

(Mebane CLP, p. 66). 
 
OR 
 
3. Motion to deny the revised conditions of the B-2(CD) rezoning as presented due to a lack of 

 
a. Harmony with the surrounding zoning or land use 



A g e n d a  I t e m  c o n t i n u e d   P a g e  | 5 

OR 
b. Consistency with the objectives and goals in the City’s 2017 Comprehensive Land Development 

Plan Mebane By Design. 

Attachments 
1. Preliminary Presentation Slides 
2. Zoning Amendment Application 
3. Zoning Map 
4. Site Plan 
5. Planning Project Report  
6. Preliminary Water and Sewer System Approval Letter 
7. Technical Memorandum – City Engineering Review 
8. Traffic Impact Analysis – click here to access. 

a. VHB TIA Review 
 

https://cityofmebane.sharefile.com/public/share/web-s6ad6c8bac5ce42f8a5ed2d1f876721f2




Tractor Supply
Conditional Zoning Request



Tractor Supply
Conditional Zoning Request



Tractor Supply
Conditional Zoning Request



Tractor Supply
Conditional Rezoning Request



Tractor Supply
Conditional Zoning Request









IMPERVIOUS SUMMARY TABLE

DEVELOPMENT DATA

VICINITY MAP

CO
VE

R 
SH

EE
T

C1.0

1" = XXX'
1" = 40'

SITE

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

RSTOP
IT'S THE LAW

CALL 1 800 632-4949

BEFORE YOU DIG

N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
Proposed

Tractor Supply
Wilson Road

Mebane, North Carolina
Alamance County

CIVIL ENGINEERDEVELOPER

CURRENT PROPERTY OWNERS

Bowman North Carolina, Ltd.
4006 Barrett Drive, Suite 104

Raleigh, NC  27609
(919) 553-6570

mlowder@bowman.com
FIRM# F-1445

Hendon Properties, LLC
Attn. Mark Tiller

3445 Peachtree Rd NE #465
Atlanta, GA  30326

404-262-7400
mtiller@hendonproperties.com

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

bo
w

m
an

.c
om

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

40
06

 B
A

R
R

E
T

T
 D

R

S
ui

te
 1

04

R
A

LE
IG

H
, N

C
 2

76
09

P
ho

ne
: (

91
9)

55
3-

65
70

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT
USE FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y
W

ils
on

 R
oa

d
M

eb
an

e,
 N

C 
 M
el

vil
le

 T
ow

ns
hi

p  A
la

m
an

ce
 C

ou
nt

y

GENERAL NOTE

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title

FEE TABLE

Hendon Tiller Mebane 3.0, LLC
Attn. Mark Tiller

3445 Peachtree Rd NE #465
Atlanta, GA  30326

404-262-7400
mtiller@hendonproperties.com



FOREST OAKS LANE S.R.2210

 

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

W
IL

S
O

N

R
O

A
D

 S
.R

.2
1

8
7

 
M

E
B

A
N

E
 O

A
K

S
 R

O
A

D
 S

.R
. 1007

 

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S S S S S S S S S S S

S

W
ILS

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

TWILA A. BUFFINGTON
DB 4427 PG 374

LOT 11
WOODHAVEN

PB 20 PG 39

N82°51'43"E

424.40'

S6°56'51"E

80.42'

S15°53'16"E

268.20'

S74°06'43"W336.06'

S62°51'46"W66.38'

N85°59'39"E
59.67'

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

C2.0

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

RSTOP
IT'S THE LAW

CALL 1 800 632-4949

BEFORE YOU DIG

N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

bo
w

m
an

.c
om

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

40
06

 B
A

R
R

E
T

T
 D

R

S
ui

te
 1

04

R
A

LE
IG

H
, N

C
 2

76
09

P
ho

ne
: (

91
9)

55
3-

65
70

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT
USE FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y
W

ils
on

 R
oa

d
M

eb
an

e,
 N

C 
 M
el

vil
le

 T
ow

ns
hi

p  A
la

m
an

ce
 C

ou
nt

y

DEMOLITION NOTES:

CAUTIONARY NOTE

UTILITY STATEMENT

DEMOLITION LEGEND

CURVE TABLE
CURVE ARC LENGTH RADIUS DELTA ANGLE CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH

C1 105.66' 661.50' 9°09'07" S10°04'48"E 105.55'
C4 5.60' 170.00' 1°53'14" S25°12'56"E 5.60'
C7 44.74' 170.00' 15°04'43" S22°56'01"E 44.61'
C8 24.89' 230.00' 6°12'03" S27°22'21"E 24.88'

C10 73.08' 270.00' 15°30'26" S33°54'46"E 72.85'

SURVEY NOTE

TREE PROTECTION NOTE:



50' TYPE B BUFFER

10' TYPE B STREETYARD

10' TYPE B STREETYARD

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

30' SETBACK

N26°09'33"W
62.24'

N74°06'43"E

124.25'

S15°53'17"E

74.19'

S74°06'43"W178.26'

STO
C

KRO
O

M

RETAIL SALES

102

105/A

VESTIBULE

101

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

FENCE LINE POLE INSIDE

993 SQ
. FT.

D
RESSIN

G
RO

O
M

104

TELE. BOARD

110
W

O
M

EN
 

M
EN

 

IT / ELEC
.

111
C

LO
SET

M
G

R'S O
FFIC

E

107

PLASTIC TO
P

FO
LD

IN
G

 TABLEFAX

M
ETAL

BO
O

K

C
ASE

SAFEPAPER

SHRED
D

ER

M
AN

AG
ER'S

D
ESK

FILING

C
ABIN

ET

IT RAC
K

ELEC
. PAN

EL

BALER

FRIDGE

LO
UN

G
E

EM
PLO

YEE

108

109

106
C

O
RRID

O
R

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

1,414 SQ
. FT.

FEN
C

ED
 O

UTD
O

O
R D

ISPLAY AREA

TRAN
S

FEED
 C

EN
TER

105/B

TABLE

DRYER

DRYER

TABLE

PET W
ASH

112

C
ABIN

ET
TUB

TUB

FLO
O

R
D

RAIN

FLO
O

R

D
RAIN

VETERAN

VETERAN

BOPIS
BOPIS

LIVE G
O

O
D

S C
EN

TER

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

1136 SQ
. FT.

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

1,190 SQ
. FT.

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

772 SQ
. FT.

FOREST OAKS LANE S.R.2210

 

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

W
IL

S
O

N

R
O

A
D

 S
.R

.2
1

8
7

 
M

E
B

A
N

E
 O

A
K

S
 R

O
A

D
 S

.R
. 1007

 

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

W
ILS

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

TWILA A. BUFFINGTON
DB 4427 PG 374

LOT 11
WOODHAVEN

PB 20 PG 39

N82°51'43"E

424.40'

S6°56'51"E

80.42'

S15°53'16"E

268.20'

S74°06'43"W336.06'

S62°51'46"W66.38'

N85°59'39"E

59.67'

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

C3.0

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

R

STOP
IT'S THE LAW

CALL 1 800 632-4949

BEFORE YOU DIG

N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

GENERAL NOTES:

KEYNOTES

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

bo
w

m
an

.c
om

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

40
06

 B
A

R
R

E
T

T
 D

R

S
ui

te
 1

04

R
A

LE
IG

H
, N

C
 2

76
09

P
ho

ne
: (

91
9)

55
3-

65
70

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT
USE FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y
W

ils
on

 R
oa

d
M

eb
an

e,
 N

C 
 M
el

vil
le

 T
ow

ns
hi

p  A
la

m
an

ce
 C

ou
nt

y

LC

FOREST OAKS LANE - NCDOT PAVEMENT SECTION

SITE LIGHTING NOTE

TREE PROTECTION NOTE:

STORMWATER NOTE

GENERAL NOTE



FOREST OAKS LANE S.R.2210

 

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

W
IL

S
O

N

R
O

A
D

 S
.R

.2
1

8
7

 
M

E
B

A
N

E
 O

A
K

S
 R

O
A

D
 S

.R
. 1007

 

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S S S S S S S S

S

W
ILS

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

TWILA A. BUFFINGTON
DB 4427 PG 374

LOT 11
WOODHAVEN

PB 20 PG 39

N82°51'43"E

424.40'

S6°56'51"E

80.42'

S15°53'16"E

268.20'

S74°06'43"W336.06'

S62°51'46"W66.38'

N85°59'39"E
59.67'

D

N26°09'33"W
62.24'

N74°06'43"E

124.25'

S15°53'17"E

74.19'

S74°06'43"W178.26'

STO
C

KRO
O

M

RETAIL SALES

102

105/A

VESTIBULE

101

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

993 SQ
. FT.

D
RESSIN

G
RO

O
M

104

TELE. BOARD

110
W

O
M

EN
 

M
EN

 

IT / ELEC
.

111
C

LO
SET

M
G

R'S O
FFIC

E

107

PLASTIC
 TO

P

FO
LD

IN
G

 TABLE

FAX

M
ETAL

BO
O

K
C

ASE

SAFEPAPER
SHRED

D
ER

M
AN

AG
ER'S

D
ESK

FILIN
G

C
ABIN

ET

IT RACK

ELEC
. PAN

EL

FRIDGE

LO
UN

G
E

EM
PLO

YEE

108

109

106
C

O
RRID

O
R

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

1,414 SQ
. FT.

FEN
C

ED
 O

UTD
O

O
R D

ISPLAY AREA

TRAN
S

FEED
 C

EN
TER

105/B

TABLE

DRYER

DRYER

TABLE

PET W
ASH

112

CABIN
ET

TUB

TU
B

FLO
O

R

D
RAIN

FLO
O

R
D

RAIN

LIVE G
O

O
D

S C
EN

TER

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

1136 SQ
. FT.

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

1,190 SQ
. FT.

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

772 SQ
. FT.

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

C4.0

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

R

STOP
IT'S THE LAW

CALL 1 800 632-4949

BEFORE YOU DIG

N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

LEGEND

GRADING NOTES:

DRAINAGE NOTES:

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

bo
w

m
an

.c
om

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

40
06

 B
A

R
R

E
T

T
 D

R

S
ui

te
 1

04

R
A

LE
IG

H
, N

C
 2

76
09

P
ho

ne
: (

91
9)

55
3-

65
70

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT
USE FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y
W

ils
on

 R
oa

d
M

eb
an

e,
 N

C 
 M
el

vil
le

 T
ow

ns
hi

p  A
la

m
an

ce
 C

ou
nt

y

CURVE TABLE
CURVE ARC LENGTH RADIUS DELTA ANGLE CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH

C1 105.66' 661.50' 9°09'07" S10°04'48"E 105.55'
C4 5.60' 170.00' 1°53'14" S25°12'56"E 5.60'
C7 44.74' 170.00' 15°04'43" S22°56'01"E 44.61'
C8 24.89' 230.00' 6°12'03" S27°22'21"E 24.88'

C10 73.08' 270.00' 15°30'26" S33°54'46"E 72.85'

TREE PROTECTION NOTE:

 NOTE:

STORMWATER NOTE

GENERAL NOTE

CURB NOTE



D

R
L

R
L

R
L

R
L

R
L

R
L

R
L

R
L

R
L

RL
RL

RL

R
L

R
L

R
L

R
L

R
L

R
L

R
L

R
L

RL
RL

RL

N26°09'33"W
62.24'

N74°06'43"E

124.25'

S15°53'17"E

74.19'

S74°06'43"W178.26'

STO
C

KRO
O

M

RETAIL SALES

102

105/A

VESTIBULE

101

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

FENCE LINE POLE INSIDE

993 SQ
. FT.

D
RESSIN

G
RO

O
M

104

TELE. BOARD

110
W

O
M

EN
 

M
EN

 

IT / ELEC
.

111
C

LO
SET

M
G

R'S O
FFIC

E

107

PLASTIC
 TO

P

FO
LD

IN
G

 TABLEFAX

M
ETAL

BO
O

K
C

ASE

SAFEPAPER

SHRED
D

ER

M
AN

AG
ER'S

D
ESK

FILIN
G

C
ABIN

ET

IT RACK

ELEC
. PAN

EL

BALER

FRIDGE

LO
UN

G
E

EM
PLO

YEE

108

109

106
C

O
RRID

O
R

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

1,414 SQ
. FT.

FEN
C

ED
 O

UTD
O

O
R D

ISPLAY AREA

TRAN
S

FEED
 C

EN
TER

105/B

TABLE

DRYER

DRYER

TABLE

PET W
ASH

112

CABIN
ET

TU
B

TU
B

FLO
O

R

D
RAIN

FLO
O

R
D

RAIN

VETERAN

VETERAN

BOPIS
BOPIS

LIVE G
O

O
D

S C
EN

TER

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

1136 SQ
. FT.

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

1,190 SQ
. FT.

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

772 SQ
. FT.

FOREST OAKS LANE S.R.2210

 

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

W
IL

S
O

N

R
O

A
D

 S
.R

.2
1

8
7

 
M

E
B

A
N

E
 O

A
K

S
 R

O
A

D
 S

.R
. 1007

 

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S S S S S S S S S S S

S

W
ILS

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

TWILA A. BUFFINGTON
DB 4427 PG 374

LOT 11
WOODHAVEN

PB 20 PG 39

N82°51'43"E

424.40'

S6°56'51"E

80.42'

S15°53'16"E

268.20'

S74°06'43"W336.06'

S62°51'46"W66.38'

N85°59'39"E
59.67'

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

C5.0

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

RSTOP
IT'S THE LAW

CALL 1 800 632-4949

BEFORE YOU DIG

N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

bo
w

m
an

.c
om

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

40
06

 B
A

R
R

E
T

T
 D

R

S
ui

te
 1

04

R
A

LE
IG

H
, N

C
 2

76
09

P
ho

ne
: (

91
9)

55
3-

65
70

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT
USE FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y
W

ils
on

 R
oa

d
M

eb
an

e,
 N

C 
 M
el

vil
le

 T
ow

ns
hi

p  A
la

m
an

ce
 C

ou
nt

y

UTILITY NOTES:

CURVE TABLE
CURVE ARC LENGTH RADIUS DELTA ANGLE CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH

C1 105.66' 661.50' 9°09'07" S10°04'48"E 105.55'
C4 5.60' 170.00' 1°53'14" S25°12'56"E 5.60'
C7 44.74' 170.00' 15°04'43" S22°56'01"E 44.61'
C8 24.89' 230.00' 6°12'03" S27°22'21"E 24.88'

C10 73.08' 270.00' 15°30'26" S33°54'46"E 72.85'

 NOTE:

GENERAL NOTE



C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

C6.2

CURB/GUTTER DETAIL

STOP SIGN DETAIL

CONCRETE JOINTS

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

ASPHALT/CONCRETE TRANSITION JOINT

PAVEMENT MARKINGS WHEEL STOP

1"

4

5

6

7 10

11

12
ACCESSIBLE PARKING DETAIL

2

SIGN DETAILS TYPICAL BOLLARD DETAIL3 9

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

IRKPA NG
DRE SRE EV

PENALTY
$100-500 FINE
TOW AWAY

ZONE

IRKPA NG
DRE SRE EV

PAVEMENT DETAILS

CO
NC

RE
TE

 P
AV

EM
EN

T
AS

PH
AL

TI
C 

PA
VE

M
EN

T

CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAIL
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT DETAIL

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT DETAIL

OUTDOOR DISPLAY AREA CONCRETE DETAIL
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

1

BIKE RACK DETAIL
8

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

bo
w

m
an

.c
om

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

40
06

 B
A

R
R

E
T

T
 D

R

S
ui

te
 1

04

R
A

LE
IG

H
, N

C
 2

76
09

P
ho

ne
: (

91
9)

55
3-

65
70

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT
USE FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y
W

ils
on

 R
oa

d
M

eb
an

e,
 N

C 
 M
el

vil
le

 T
ow

ns
hi

p  A
la

m
an

ce
 C

ou
nt

y

∅

∅∅

∅

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE
13



50' TYPE B BUFFER

10' TYPE B STREETYARD

10' TYPE B STREETYARD

25' SETBACK

25' SETBACK

30' SETBACK

D

RL

R
L

RL

R
L

R
L

RL

R
L

R
L

RL

RL

RL

RL

R
L

RL

R
L

R
L

R
L

R
L

RL

R
L

RL

RL

RL

N26°09'33"W
62.24'

N74°06'43"E

124.25'

S15°53'17"E

74.19'

S74°06'43"W178.26'

STO
C

KRO
O

M

RETAIL SALES

102

105/A

VESTIBULE

101

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

FENCE LINE POLE INSIDE

993 SQ
. FT.

D
RESSIN

G
RO

O
M104

TELE. BOARD

110
W

O
M

EN
 

M
EN

 

IT / ELEC
.

111
C

LO
SET

M
G

R'S O
FFIC

E

107

PLASTIC
 TO

P

FO
LD

IN
G

 TABLE

FAXM
ETAL

BO
O

K
C

ASE

SAFEPAPER
SHRED

D
ER

M
AN

AG
ER'S

D
ESK

FILIN
G

C
ABIN

ET

IT RACK

ELEC
. PAN

EL

BALER

FRIDGE

LO
UN

G
E

EM
PLO

YEE

108

109

106
C

O
RRID

O
R

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

1,414 SQ
. FT.

FEN
C

ED
 O

UTD
O

O
R D

ISPLAY AREA

TRAN
S

FEED
 C

EN
TER

105/B

TABLE

DRYER

DRYER

TABLE

PET W
ASH

112

CABIN
ET

TU
B

TU
B

FLO
O

R

D
RAIN

FLO
O

R
D

RAIN

VETERAN

VETERAN

BOPIS

BOPIS

LIVE G
O

O
D

S C
EN

TER

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

1136 SQ
. FT.

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

1,190 SQ
. FT.

PERM
AN

EN
T SID

EW
ALK

D
ISPLAY AREA

772 SQ
. FT.

FOREST OAKS LANE S.R.2210

 

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

W
IL

S
O

N

R
O

A
D

 S
.R

.2
1

8
7

 
M

E
B

A
N

E
 O

A
K

S
 R

O
A

D
 S

.R
. 1007

 

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S S S S S S S S S S S

S

W
ILS

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

TWILA A. BUFFINGTON
DB 4427 PG 374

LOT 11
WOODHAVEN

PB 20 PG 39

N82°51'43"E

424.40'

S6°56'51"E

80.42'

S15°53'16"E

268.20'

S74°06'43"W336.06'

S62°51'46"W66.38'

N85°59'39"E
59.67'

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

C7.0

LANDSCAPING NOTES:

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES:

Know what's below.

R

Call before you dig.

STOP
IT'S THE LAW

CALL 1-800-632-4949

BEFORE YOU DIG

N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IRRIGATION NOTE:

LANDSCAPE NOTES:

MASTER PLANT LIST

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

bo
w

m
an

.c
om

B
ow

m
an

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

Lt
d.

40
06

 B
A

R
R

E
T

T
 D

R

S
ui

te
 1

04

R
A

LE
IG

H
, N

C
 2

76
09

P
ho

ne
: (

91
9)

55
3-

65
70

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT
USE FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y
W

ils
on

 R
oa

d
M

eb
an

e,
 N

C 
 M
el

vil
le

 T
ow

ns
hi

p  A
la

m
an

ce
 C

ou
nt

y

CURVE TABLE
CURVE ARC LENGTH RADIUS DELTA ANGLE CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH

C1 105.66' 661.50' 9°09'07" S10°04'48"E 105.55'
C4 5.60' 170.00' 1°53'14" S25°12'56"E 5.60'
C7 44.74' 170.00' 15°04'43" S22°56'01"E 44.61'
C8 24.89' 230.00' 6°12'03" S27°22'21"E 24.88'

C10 73.08' 270.00' 15°30'26" S33°54'46"E 72.85'

TREE PROTECTION NOTE:

GENERAL NOTE

SIGHT TRIANGLE NOTE



 

PAGE 1 

PLANNING PROJECT REPORT 
DATE 02/06/2024 
PROJECT NUMBER RZ 23-01 - Amended 
PROJECT NAME Tractor Supply  

APPLICANT 

Hendon Properties, LLC 
Attn. Mark Tiller 
3445 Peachtree Rd NE #465 
Atlanta, GA 30326 

 

CONTENTS 
PROJECT NAME & APPLICANT ........................................................................................... PAGE 1 
ZONING REPORT ............................................................................................................... PAGE 2 
LAND USE REPORT ............................................................................................................ PAGE 4 
UTILITIES REPORT .............................................................................................................. PAGE 7 
STAFF ZONING REQUEST RECOMMENDATION .................................................................. PAGE 8



 

PAGE 2 

ZONING REPORT 
EXISTING ZONE R-20, Residential B-2 (CD) (General Business Conditional District) 
REQUESTED ACTION B-2 (CD) (General Business Conditional District) – Revised Conditions 
CONDITIONAL ZONE? YES   NO 
CURRENT LAND USE Vacant, Gravel Parking Lot, Forested 
PARCEL SIZE  +/- 6.19 acres 

PROPERTY OWNERS 

Hendon Tiller Mebane 3.0 LLC 
3445 Peachtree Rd NE #465 
Atlanta, GA 30326 
GPINs: 9824046036, 9824049256, and 9824038914 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Request to rezone the +/- 6.19-acre property located on Wilson Road and Forest 
Oaks Lane (GPIN 9824046036), from R-20 to B-2 (CD) to allow for a farm supplies and 
equipment retail use by Hendon Properties, LLC. Request to modify the conditional 
zoning district, B-2(CD), of three lots, totaling +/- 6.19-acres and located at Wilson 
Road and Forest Oaks Lane (GPINs 9824046036, 9824049256, and 9824038914) to 
allow for a farm supplies and equipment retail use by Hendon Tiller Mebane 3.0, LLC.  

AREA ZONING & DISTRICTS 

The properties to the west, across Wilson Road, are zoned B-2 (CD), General Business 
Conditional District. The properties to the north, across Forest Oaks Lane, are a mix 
of B-2, General Business and R-20, Residential. The properties to the east and south 
are all zoned R-20, Residential.  

SITE HISTORY 

The property has historically been sparsely forested although it is currently taxed as 
vacant commercial land. The gravel parking lot, utilized by Chick-Fil-A, was added 
between 2018 and 2020. A stormwater pond, currently serving the Wendy’s and 
Chick-fil-A developments, is also on the property. 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
CITY LIMITS? YES   NO  
PROPOSED USE BY-RIGHT? YES   NO  
SPECIAL USE? YES   NO 
EXISTING UTILITIES? YES   NO 

POTENTIAL IMPACT OF 
PROPOSED ZONE 

The proposed rezoning is consistent with the B-2 (CD) and B-2 zoning of the 
properties to the north and west of the subject property. The proposed development 
will introduce a commercial use in close proximity to an existing residential 
neighborhood. However, the proposed site plan includes a stormwater control area 
on the east side of the property and a semi-opaque buffer. 



 

PAGE 3 

 



 

PAGE 4 

 
LAND USE REPORT 

EXISTING LAND USE Vacant, Gravel Parking Lot, Forested 

PROPOSED LAND USE & 
REQUESTED ACTION 

The applicant is requesting a rezoning to develop a +/- 6.19 acre lot three 
lots, totaling +/- 6.19 acres, with frontages on Wilson Road and Forest Oaks 
Lane (GPINs: 9824046036, 9824049256, and 9824038914) for a farm 
supplies and equipment retail use. The applicant intends to re-subdivide 
the lot property into three four lots. Lot 1 4 will be utilized for the farm 
supplies and equipment retail use, Lot 2 5 will be reserved for future 
commercial development, and Lot 3 6 will be utilized as a stormwater 
management area, and Lot 7 is proposed to be sold to Chick-Fil-A for their 
use as a staff and overflow parking lot. 

PROPOSED ZONING B-2 (CD) (General Business Conditional District) – revised conditions 
PARCEL SIZE +/- 6.19 acres 

AREA LAND USE 

The subject property is located just east of an arterial commercial strip 
along Mebane Oaks Road. The properties to the west are developed with a 
Wendy’s, Chick-Fil-A, and Aspen Dental. The properties to the north include 
Southern Animal Hospital and a multi-use commercial building that includes 
a gym, insurance office, and other similar uses. There are developed 
residential lots to the south, east, and northeast of the subject property.  

ONSITE AMENITIES & DEDICATIONS 

 
The applicant proposes a 5’ sidewalk on the east side of Wilson Road and 
on the south side of Forest Oaks Lane. Curb and gutter will be constructed 
on Forest Oaks Lane as shown on the site plan and approved by the NCDOT. 
The revised site plan shows a reduction in how far the curb and gutter 
extends along Forest Oaks Lane on the opposite side of the site. 
 
The applicant proposes to extend Wilson Road from where it currently ends 
to the end of NCDOT’s “stub” roadway improvements associated with the I-
5711 Mebane Oaks Road Interchange and Roadway Improvements. The 
roadway “stub” is located at the signalized intersection which serves 
Garrett Crossing Shopping Center (Walmart Supercenter and others). This 
will create a second access point in addition to the Forest Oaks Lane 
signalized intersection with Mebane Oaks Road, consistent with the City’s 
adopted Mebane Oaks Small Area Plan.   

CONDITIONAL ZONE? YES   NO 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED 
CONDITIONS 
 
 
 
 
 

Prior to the applicant showing the extension of Wilson Road, City staff 
requested a TIA in accordance with Section 7-6.10 due to roads in the area 
“experiencing congestion or safety concerns.” City staff find the new 
connection to Mebane Oaks Road will exceed any transportation 
improvements resulting from TIA recommendations. The developer will be 
required to secure and record right-of-way for the section of Wilson Road 
(Extension) shown outside of his property boundaries. The developer is 



 

PAGE 5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

required to construct this new section of road before any certificates of 
occupancy are released for the proposed structure. All typical bonding 
requirements would remain in place once the right-of-way is recorded.  If 
the developer is unable to secure this right-of-way, he will be required to 
complete a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) and return to the Planning Board 
and City Council to amend the conditions of the zoning district for the 
property. 
 
The applicant has offered to construct the stormwater pond for a 100-year 
storm event. As noted on Sheet C4.0, the current design is considered by 
staff to be conceptual and additional design details are required with 
construction plans. 
 

CONSISTENCY WITH MEBANE BY DESIGN STRATEGY 
LAND USE GROWTH STRATEGY 
DESIGNATION(S) 

G-4 Secondary 
 

OTHER LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS Mebane Oaks Road Small Area Plan 

MEBANE BY DESIGN GOALS & 
OBJECTIVES SUPPORTED 

  

   

MEBANE BY DESIGN GOALS & 
OBJECTIVES NOT SUPPORTED 

 



 

PAGE 6 

 



 

PAGE 7 

UTILITIES REPORT 
AVAILABLE UTILITIES YES   NO 

PROPOSED UTILITY NEEDS 

Per the memorandum from Franz Holt of AWCK, the anticipated 
water use for the proposed development is 2,500 gallons per 
day and the anticipated wastewater use is less than 2,500 
gallons per day. The development will be served by connecting 
to Mebane’s existing 12-inch water line on Forest Oaks Lane. 
The project will also be connected to the existing sewer system 
by extending a new 6-inch private sewer service line from an 
existing manhole located at Forest Oaks Lane. Additionally, a 6-
inch private sewer service will be extended from a newly set 
manhole over Mebane’s 8-inch gravity line in Forest Oaks Lane, 
through Lot 1 4 and ending at the Lot 2 5 property line with a 
private easement dedicated over the service line.  

UTILITIES PROVIDED BY APPLICANT Applicant has pledged to provide all on-site utilities, as 
described in AWCK’s Technical Memo. 

MUNICIPAL CAPACITY TO ABSORB 
PROJECT  

The City has adequate water & sewer supply to meet the 
domestic and fire flow demands of the project.  

CONSISTENCY WITH MEBANE LONG 
RANGE UTILITY PLAN? 

YES   NO 

ADEQUATE STORMWATER 
CONTROL? 

YES   NO 
 

INNOVATIVE STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT? 

YES   NO 

TRANSPORTATION NETWORK STATUS 

CURRENT CONDITIONS 

The subject property is situated south of Forest Oaks Lane and 
east of Wilson Road. The site plan features two proposed 
driveway entrances from Forest Oaks Lane and one proposed 
driveway entrance from Wilson Road. The driveway from Wilson 
Road is proposed to provide access to both Lot 1 and Lot 2 Lots 
4, 5, and 7 of the proposed subdivision. Both Forest Oaks Land 
and Wilson Road are NCDOT maintained roads. 
 
NCDOT does not provide traffic count data for Forest Oaks Lane 
or Wilson Road. Mebane Oaks Road, to the west of the site, had 
an average daily traffic volume of 26,000 trips in 2021.  
 
The section of Forest Oaks Lane adjacent to the subject property 
has a safety score of 0, being the best possible score, in 2022. 
However, from 2017 to 2021 there were 42 crashes at the 



 

PAGE 8 

intersection of Forest Oaks Lane and Mebane Oaks Road. This 
section of Wilson Road does not have a safety score.  

TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS 
REQUIRED? 

YES   NO 

DESCRIPTION OF RECOMMENDED 
IMPROVEMENTS 

A TIA was not submitted for the project. The applicant proposes 
to extend Wilson Road from where it currently ends to the end 
of NCDOT’s “stub” roadway improvements associated with the I-
5711 Mebane Oaks Road Interchange and Roadway 
Improvements. The roadway “stub” is located at the signalized 
intersection which serves Garrett Crossing Shopping Center 
(Walmart Supercenter and others). 
As the developer did not secure the right-of-way needed to 
extend Wilson Road, a TIA was submitted for this project. The 
developer is required to make the following improvements: 

• Provide a westbound left turn lane on Forest Oaks Road 
with adequate storage and taper (as requested by 
NCDOT and the City of Mebane. 

• Construct all drives with one ingress lane and one 
egress lane striped as a shared left-right turn lane 
operating under stop-control. Due to intersection 
spacing concerns, permitting of a driveway at Site Drive 
1 on Forest Oaks Lane is subject to meeting adequate 
design and sight distance requirements. 

• Compliance of multimodal transportation requirements 
will be examined by staff to ensure adequacy of 
pedestrian, bike, and transit facilities along the property 
frontage. Additional crosswalks shall be considered at 
the intersection of Wilson Road and Forest Oak Lane. 

CONSISTENCY WITH THE MEBANE 
BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN 
TRANSPORTATION PLAN? 

 
YES   NO 
 

MULTIMODAL IMPROVEMENTS 
PROVIDED BY APPLICANT? 

YES   NO 

DESCRIPTION OF MULTIMODAL 
IMPROVEMENTS 

The applicant proposes to construct a sidewalk for the length of 
the property on the south side of Forest Oaks Lane and on the 
east side of Wilson Road. Bike racks will also be provided in 
accordance with UDO requirements. Crosswalks will be provided 
as shown on the site plan. 

 

 



 

PAGE 9 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
STAFF ZONING 
RECOMMENDATION  

 APPROVE    DISAPPROVE 

STAFF SPECIAL USE FINDING 
 CONSISTENT    NOT CONSISTENT………………..WITH MEBANE 
BY DESIGN 

RATIONALE 

The proposed development “Tractor Supply” is consistent with 
the guidance provided within Mebane By Design, the Mebane 
Comprehensive Land Development Plan. The project shows an 
extension of Wilson Road consistent with the Mebane Oaks Road 
Small Area Plan and is in harmony with surrounding commercial 
uses. 

 



W W W . C I T Y O F M E B A N E . C O M 

 
 

 

February 6, 2024 

 
Mr. Matt Lowder, PE 
Bowman North Carolina, Ltd. 
4006 Barrett Drive, Suite 104 

Raleigh, NC 27609 

 
Subject: Tractor Supply – Water and Sewer System Layout 

Dear Mr. Lowder: 

Regarding the Preliminary Site Plans for Tractor Supply and in accordance with the UDO, this memo is provided to 
indicate that I have reviewed the preliminary water and sewer system layout and find it acceptable and meets City 
standards based on the following: 

 
A. Water system – The project is proposed to be served by connecting to Mebane’s existing 12-inch water line 

on Forest Oaks Lane. Extension of private domestic (2-inch), irrigation service (1-inch) and fire line (6-inch) are 
shown with appropriate backflow prevention and fire hydrant locations. The estimated water use is 2,500 
gallons per day (100 gallons/1,000 square feet per State 2T rules). The City has adequate water capacity 
available to meet the project’s domestic demand and fire flow requirements. 

 
B. Sanitary Sewer system – The project is proposed to be served by extending a new 6-inch private sewer service 

line from an existing manhole located at Forest Oaks Lane to the new building by steel encasement fore and 
jack under Forest Oaks Lane. Additionally, a 6-inch private sewer service will be extended from a newly set 
manhole over Mebane’s 8-inch gravity line in Forest Oaks Lane, through lot 4 and ending at the lot 5 property 
line with a private easement being over the service line by steel encasement bore and jack under Forest Oaks 
Lane. The estimated wastewater from this project is less than 2,500 gallons per day (100 gallons/1,000 square 
feet per State 2T rules). The City has adequate wastewater capacity available at the downstream Southeast 
Regional Pump Station and at the WRRF to meet this demand. 

 
If there are any questions, please let me know. 
Sincerely, 

 

Franz K. Holt, P.E. City Engineer 

CC: Ashley Ownbey, Dev. Director 

Kyle Smith, Utilities Director 

 
CITY OF MEBANE 106 East Washington Street  |  Mebane, NC 27302  919 563 5901  fholt@cityofmebane.com 

http://www/
mailto:fholt@cityofmebane.com


CITY OF MEBANE 106 East Washington Street | Mebane, NC 27302 (919) 563 5901 fholt@cityofmebane.com 

  WWW . C I T Y OF M E B A N E . COM  

 

 

 

 

Technical Memorandum 

Date: February 6, 2024 

To: Ashley Ownbey, Development Director 

From: Franz K. Holt, P.E. 

Subject: Tractor Supply – City Engineering review 

 
City Engineering has reviewed Site Plans submitted for Tractor Supply on Wilson Road (Extension) dated January 

11, 2024, prepared by Matt Lowder, P.E. with Bowman North Carolina, Ltd. Of Raleigh, NC. Our technical review 

comments are as follows: 

A. General Summary 

1. The Tractor Supply includes a 21,147 square foot facility (one story) and 3,827 square foot garden 

center on a newly created lot no. 4 (3.79 acres), with lot no. 7 (0.31 acre) designated for Chick-Fil-A 

employee overflow parking and lot no. 6 (0.75 acres) designated as a stormwater management lot. 

The subdivision is along City owned/maintained Wilson Road (Extension) and NCDOT 

owned/maintained Forest Oaks Lane S.R. 2210. 

2. On-site stormwater controls are proposed that treat the runoff from a 1-inch rain and reduce the peak 

stormwater discharge rates for post construction runoff is no more than the pre-development rates 

for up to a 100-year storm event. 

3. City of Mebane public water and sewer lines are available for service extensions to the facility. 

Additionally, a private sewer extension will be made to lot no. 5 through lot no. 4. 

4. Street Access has one proposed driveway connection to Wilson Road (Extension) and two 

connections to Forest Oaks Lane with a proposed left turn lane onto Wilson Road (Extension) from 

Forest Oaks Lane. 

5. The plans include a sidewalk along the south side of Forest Oaks Lane and the east side of Wilson 

Road (Extension). 

6. NCDOT plan approvals, driveway permits, and encroachment agreements are required by NCDOT for 

the proposed improvements to and along Forest Oaks Lane. 

mailto:fholt@cityofmebane.com
http://www.cityofmebane.com/


CITY OF MEBANE 106 East Washington Street | Mebane, NC 27302 (919) 563 5901 fholt@cityofmebane.com 

  WWW . C I T Y OF M E B A N E . COM  

 

 

 
B. Availability of City Water and Sewer 

Regarding the Preliminary Site Plans for Tractor Supply and in accordance with the UDO, this memo is 

provided to indicate that I have reviewed the preliminary water and sewer system layout and find it 

acceptable and meets City standards based on the following: 

1. Water system – The project is proposed to be served by connecting to Mebane’s existing 12-inch water 

line on Forest Oaks Lane. Extension of private domestic (2-inch), irrigation service (1-inch) and fire 

line (6-inch) are shown with appropriate backflow prevention and fire hydrant locations. The 

estimated water use is 2,500 gallons per day (100 gallons/1,000 square feet per State 2T rules). The 

City has adequate water capacity available to meet the project’s domestic demand and fire flow 

requirements. 

2. Sanitary Sewer system – The project is proposed to be served by extending a new 6-inch private sewer 

service line from an existing manhole located at Forest Oaks Lane to the new building by steel 

encasement fore and jack under Forest Oaks Lane. Additionally, a 6-inch private sewer service will be 

extended from a newly set manhole over Mebane’s 8-inch gravity line in Forest Oaks Lane, through 

lot 4 and ending at the lot 5 property line with a private easement being over the service line by steel 

encasement bore and jack under Forest Oaks Lane. The estimated wastewater from this project is 

less than 2,500 gallons per day (100 gallons/1,000 square feet per State 2T rules). The City has 

adequate wastewater capacity available at the downstream Southeast Regional Pump Station and at 

the WRRF to meet this demand. 

C. Watershed Overlay District and Phase II Stormwater Requirements 

1. UDO Watershed Overlay District requirements. 
 

These requirements in the UDO include the Back-Creek Watershed and Graham-Mebane Lake. The 

project is tributary to the Little Haw Creek; a Class V watershed and the Watershed Overlay District 

requirements do not apply to this project. This type of watershed classification (Class V) does not have 

density restrictions or built upon restrictions as required for the Graham Mebane Lake watershed. 

mailto:fholt@cityofmebane.com
http://www.cityofmebane.com/


CITY OF MEBANE 106 East Washington Street | Mebane, NC 27302 (919) 563 5901 fholt@cityofmebane.com 

  WWW . C I T Y OF M E B A N E . COM  

 

 

 
2. Phase II Stormwater Post Construction Ordinance 

 

Sec. 5.1 in the UDO provides standards for Storm Water Management and 5.1.F requires compliance 

with the Mebane Post Construction Runoff Ordinance.  Built upon an area of more than 24% 

requires engineered stormwater controls. As this project exceeds the 24% threshold, proposed 

engineered stormwater controls are provided on the site plans and include a fenced wet pond with 

detention being provided for up to a 100 yr. storm event where post construction stormwater runoff 

peak discharges are no more than predevelopment rates. This wet pond serves as a shared device 

for Wendy’s, Chick-fil-a, Tractor Supply, and Chick-fil-a employee overflow parking. 

D. Storm Drainage System 
 

The UDO provides requirements for storm drainage systems. The site plans include a storm drainage 

system layout that indicates certain pipe locations, inlets, and all being directed to the engineered 

stormwater control device located at the rear of the property. 

E. Street Access 
 

A TIA was required for this project with certain improvements being indicated as follows: 

 

F. Construction Plan Submittal 
 

The UDO requires final site construction plans to be submitted for TRC review and approval. 

mailto:fholt@cityofmebane.com
http://www.cityofmebane.com/


 

VHB Engineering NC, P.C. (C-3075) 
Engineers Scientists Planners Designers 
Venture I, 940 Main Campus Drive, Suite 500, Raleigh, North Carolina 27606 
P  919.829.0328 F  919.833.0034 www.vhb.com  

To: Ashley Ownbey  
Development Director 
City of Mebane 
 

Date: January 23, 2023 

C. N. Edwards Jr., PE 
District Engineer 
NCDOT Highway Division 7 District 1 Project #: 39160.00, Task 23 

 
 

From: Baohong Wan, PhD, PE Re: Mebane Tractor Supply Traffic Impact Analysis 
Technical Review 
Mebane, NC 

A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) was prepared by Ramey Kemp Associates for the proposed Tractor Supply in the southeast 
quadrant of the intersection of Forest Oaks Lane and Wilson Road in Mebane, North Carolina.  Per request by the City 
of Mebane, VHB conducted an independent review of the Mebane Tractor Supply TIA.  This memo provides a list of 
critical findings, followed by an in-depth summary of study process and analysis results of the TIA. 

List of Mitigation Recommendations 
The following items in red should be considered in addition to mitigation measures that have been identified within the 
Mebane Tractor Supply TIA: 
› Forest Oaks Lane and Wilson Road 

o Provide a westbound left turn lane on Forest Oaks Road with minimal adequate storage and taper [as 
requested by NCDOT and the City of Mebane].  

› Forest Oaks Lane and Site Drive 1 
o Construct Site Drive 1 with one ingress lane and one egress lane striped as a shared left-right turn lane 

operating under stop-control. 
o Due to intersection spacing concerns, permitting of a driveway at this location is subject to meeting 

adequate design and sight distance requirements. 
› Forest Oaks Lane and Site Drive 2 

o Construct Site Drive 2 with one ingress lane and one egress lane striped as a shared left-right turn lane 
operating under stop-control. 

› Wilson Road and Site Drive 3 (not analyzed in the TIA) 
o Construct Site Drive 3 with one ingress lane and one egress lane striped as a shared left-right turn lane 

operating under stop-control. 
› Multimodal Considerations: Compliance of multimodal transportation requirements should be examined to 

ensure adequacy of pedestrian, bike, and transit facilities along the property frontage.  Additional crosswalks 
should be considered at the intersection Wilson Road and Forest Oak Lane.  



Ref:  39160.00, Task 23 
January 23, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 

Engineers Scientists Planners Designers 
Venture I, 940 Main Campus Drive, Suite 500, Raleigh, North Carolina 27606 
P  919.829.0328 F  919.833.0034 www.vhb.com 

 

General Comments 
Wilson Road Connector 

› Wilson Road Connector is shown in STIP I-5711 roadway design files, signal design plans (Inv# 07-2060), and 
site plan (Figure 2) included in the TIA.  However, due to uncertainties of Wilson Road extension, the 
intersection of Mebane Oaks Road and Walmart Driveway was analyzed as a T-intersection in the TIA.  Traffic 
performance at this intersection could be worse if it is analyzed as a four-leg intersection. 

› The left-turn storage along Garrett Crossing (Walmart Driveway) at Mabane Oaks Road is insufficient and could 
potentially cause lane blockage and inefficient traffic operations.  Longer queue is expected with a fourth leg 
added at this location.  Restriping Garrett Crossing (Walmart Driveway) to provide longer storage should be 
considered to improve traffic operations and safety. 
Wilson Road Extension 

› Though not analyzed in this study, extension of Wilson Road to intersect Mebane Oaks Road opposite Walmart 
Driveway could result in different traffic ingress and egress patterns to Tractor Supply and other establishments 
along Wilson Road.  This potential change is anticipated to provide additional ways and alleviate traffic 
congestion along Wilson Road. 
Forest Oaks Lane and Site Drive 1 

› Spacing between Site Drive 1 and Wilson Road is less than ideal for full movement access considerations.  
Limiting traffic movements to right-in/right-out at Site Drive 1 may be considered if adequate traffic circulation 
can still be provided. 
Wilson Road and Site Drive 3 

› Site Drive 3 on Wilson Road was omitted in the capacity analysis. Site Drive 3 should be subject to typical 
standards for laneage, sight triangle and IPS requirements. 
Synchro Capacity Analysis  
› The third northbound lane along Mebane Oaks Road at Forest Oaks Lane is coded as a pocket lane on the 

right-hand side of road with 350’ of storage in Synchro, while this storage is omitted in the TIA report.  Field 
check indicates that this pocket lane is located on the left side of northbound approach.  

› Synchro models have several extra intersections with zero traffic volumes.  Although traffic operations at these 
intersections are not required to be analyzed in the TIA, including them in Synchro models may have slight 
impact on corridor signal timing optimization and traffic simulation results.  

Summary of TIA Assumptions and Results  

Development Plan 
The proposed Mebane Tractor Supply will consist of 21,200 square feet (sf) of retail space. According to the TIA, the 
proposed development is expected to generate 361 daily trips with 34 trips (21 entering, 13 exiting) occurring in the 
AM peak hour and 63 trips (29 entering, 34 exiting) occurring in the PM peak hour.   
Access to the site is to be provided via two (2) new full movement driveways on Forest Oaks Lane and one (1) new full 
movement driveway on Wilson Road that will align with an existing driveway.  

Study Area and Analysis Scenarios 
The TIA included capacity analyses during the weekday AM and PM peak hours under the following scenarios: 



Ref:  39160.00, Task 23 
January 23, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 

Engineers Scientists Planners Designers 
Venture I, 940 Main Campus Drive, Suite 500, Raleigh, North Carolina 27606 
P  919.829.0328 F  919.833.0034 www.vhb.com 

 

› Existing (2023) Conditions 
› Background (2024) Conditions 
› Build-out (2024) Conditions 

Through coordination with NCDOT and the City of Mebane, the following intersections were analyzed in the TIA: 
› Mebane Oaks Road and Forest Oaks Lane – Signalized 
› Mebane Oaks Road and Walmart Driveway – Signalized 
› Forest Oaks Lane and Wilson Road – Unsignalized 
› Forest Oaks Lane and Proposed Site Driveways (2) – Unsignalized 

Existing and No-Build Analysis Assumptions 
Existing (2023) analysis was conducted based on traffic counts collected in February 2023 during weekday AM (7 to 9 
AM) and PM (4 to 6 PM) peak hours while area schools were in session. 
The No-Build scenario included an annual growth rate of one percent (1.0%) between the existing year (2023) and the 
future analysis year (2024).  In addition, site trips due to the following adjacent development were identified and 
included in the future year analyses: 
› Deep River 
› The Meadows 
› Summit Church 
› Meadowstone Townhomes 
› McKays Book Store 
› Mebane Oaks Mixed-Use (Evolve) 

Based on coordination with NCDOT and the City, it was determined that roadway improvements that will be made by 
the NCDOT State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) project I-5711 should be considered in this study. 
Within the study area, STIP I-5711 is expected to provide additional northbound and southbound through lanes along 
Mebane Oaks Road from Arrowhead Road to the signalized Wal-Mart driveway. 

Trip Generation & Distribution 
Since the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11th Edition does not include enough data points for a Tractor Supply Store (ITE 
Code 810), multiple land uses were considered to estimate the trip generation potential for the proposed development. 
According to the TIA, the proposed development is expected to generate 361 daily trips with 34 trips (21 entering, 13 
exiting) occurring in the AM peak hour and 63 trips (29 entering, 34 exiting) occurring in the PM peak hour.   
 
Traffic assignment for the development was based on the following trip distribution assumptions: 
› 60% to/from the north via Mebane Oaks Road 
› 30% to/from the south via Mebane Oaks Road 
› 10% to/from the north/east via Wilson Road 



Ref:  39160.00, Task 23 
January 23, 2023 
Page 4 
 
 

Engineers Scientists Planners Designers 
Venture I, 940 Main Campus Drive, Suite 500, Raleigh, North Carolina 27606 
P  919.829.0328 F  919.833.0034 www.vhb.com 

 

Capacity Analysis Results 
Capacity analyses in the TIA were conducted following the NCDOT Congestion Management Capacity Analysis 
Guidelines.  The analysis results and mitigation determinations are summarized below for each individual intersection, 
while LOS and delay are reported and summarized for stop-controlled approaches at unsignalized intersections.   

Mebane Oaks Road and Forest Oaks Lane (signalized) 

ID  Intersection and Approach 
2023 Existing 2024 No-Build 2024 Build 2024 Build w/ Imp 

AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM 

1 

Mebane Oaks Road & Brundage 
Lane/Forest Oaks Lane 

C 
(31.8) 

C 
(30.4) 

C 
(20.6) 

B 
(19.5) 

C 
(21.0) 

C 
(20.6) 

C 
(21.0) 

C 
(20.6) 

Eastbound E-68.3 E-67.6 D-53.0 D-49.0 D-53.0 D-48.5 D-53.0 D-48.5 
Westbound F-80.9 F-82.5 D-51.1 D-50.2 D-50.6 D-50.2 D-50.6 D-50.2 
Northbound B-16.6 B-17.3 B-17.1 B-13.9 B-17.8 B-15.2 B-17.8 B-15.2 
Southbound C-20.5 C-22.7 A-7.7 B-12.1 A-8.1 B-12.9 A-8.1 B-12.9 

The TIA indicated that the signalized intersection is expected to operate at LOS C during both the AM and PM peak 
hours under the Build-out conditions with the STIP I-5711 improvements in place. Since the intersection is expected to 
operate acceptably with the development in place, no improvements were recommended in the TIA. 

Mebane Oaks Road and Wal-Mart Driveway (signalized) 

ID  Intersection and Approach 
2023 Existing 2024 No-Build 2024 Build 2024 Build w/ Imp 

AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM 

2 

Mebane Oaks Road & Walmart Driveway A 
(9.6) 

C 
(20.9) 

A 
(7.6) 

B 
(19.3) 

A 
(7.7) 

B 
(19.3) 

A 
(7.7) 

B 
(19.3) 

Eastbound D-44.0 D-41.5 D-51.9 D-48.6 D-51.9 D-48.6 D-51.9 D-48.6 
Northbound A-2.3 A-5.0 A-2.2 A-5.1 A-2.2 A-5.1 A-2.2 A-5.1 
Southbound A-6.9 B-14.1 A-3.9 B-10.7 A-4.1 B-11.0 A-4.1 B-11.0 

The TIA indicated that the signalized intersection is expected to operate at LOS A or B during both the AM and PM peak 
hours under the Build-out conditions with the STIP I-5711 improvements in place. Since the intersection is expected to 
operate acceptably with the development in place, no improvements were recommended in the TIA. 

It should be noted that Wilson Road Connector is shown in STIP I-5711 roadway design files, signal design plans (Inv# 
07-2060), and site plan (Figure 2) included in the TIA.  However, due to uncertainty of Wilson Road extension, the 
intersection of Mebane Oaks Road and Walmart Driveway was analyzed as a T-intersection in the TIA.  Traffic 
performance at this intersection could be worse if it is analyzed as a four-leg intersection. 

In addition, the left-turn storage along Garrett Crossing (Walmart Driveway) at Mabane Oaks Road is insufficient to 
accommodate projected queuing, and it could potentially cause lane blockage and inefficient traffic operations.  Longer 
queue is expected with a fourth leg added at this location.  As a result, restriping Garrett Crossing (Walmart Driveway) 
to provide longer storage length may be considered to improve traffic operations and safety at this location. 



Ref:  39160.00, Task 23 
January 23, 2023 
Page 5 
 
 

Engineers Scientists Planners Designers 
Venture I, 940 Main Campus Drive, Suite 500, Raleigh, North Carolina 27606 
P  919.829.0328 F  919.833.0034 www.vhb.com 

 

Forest Oaks Lane and Wilson Road (unsignalized) 

ID  Intersection and Approach 
2023 Existing 2024 No-Build 2024 Build 2024 Build w/ Imp 

AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM 

3 

Wilson Road & Forest Oaks Lane N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
Northbound B-13.6 C-16.2 C-21.0 E-40.0 C-22.4 F-53.5 C-22.4 F-53.5 
Southbound A-9.5 B-10.0 B-10.1 B-11.0 B-10.4 B-11.6 B-10.4 B-11.6 

The TIA indicated that the stop-controlled northbound approach is expected to experience delay increases and LOS 
degradation under the Build-out conditions. However, the maximum queue lengths are expected to exceed four or five 
vehicles, and traffic operations could experience improvement once Wilson Road is extended to connect to the 
connector road that intersects Mebane Oaks Road opposite Walmart Driveway.  On the other hand, a westbound left-
turn lane is considered and recommended based on the coordination with NCDOT: 
› Provide a westbound left turn lane on Forest Oaks Road with minimal storage and taper [as requested by 

NCDOT]. This improvement could be provided by restriping the existing pavement on Forest Oaks Lane to 
provide storage for 1-2 vehicles.  

Forest Oaks Lane and Site Drive 1 (unsignalized) 

ID  Intersection and Approach 
2023 Existing 2024 No-Build 2024 Build 2024 Build w/ 

Imp 
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM 

4 
Site Drive 1 & Forest Oaks Lane - - - - N/A N/A N/A N/A 
Northbound --- --- --- --- A-8.8 A-9.3 A-8.8 A-9.3 

The TIA indicated that the stop-controlled Site Drive 1 is expected to operate at LOS A during both the AM and PM 
peak hours under the Build-out conditions.  Due to intersection spacing concerns, permitting of a full movement 
driveway at this location is subject to NCDOT review and approval.  Nevertheless, the following improvements were 
recommended in the TIA to be constructed with the proposed development: 
› Construct Site Drive 1 with one ingress lane and one egress lane striped as a shared left-right turn lane 

operating under stop-control. 

Forest Oaks Lane and Site Drive 2 (unsignalized) 

ID  Intersection and Approach 
2023 Existing 2024 No-Build 2024 Build 2024 Build w/ 

Imp 
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM 

5 
Site Drive 2 & Forest Oaks Lane - - - - N/A N/A N/A N/A 
Northbound --- --- --- --- A-8.7 A-9.0 A-8.7 A-9.0 

The TIA indicated that the stop-controlled Site Drive 2 is expected to operate at LOS A during both the AM and PM 
peak hours under the Build-out conditions.  The following improvements were recommended in the TIA to be 
constructed with the proposed development: 
› Construct Site Drive 2 with one ingress lane and one egress lane striped as a shared left-right turn lane 

operating under stop-control. 



 

AGENDA ITEM #5 
RZ 24-01 
Conditional Rezoning – Bowman 
Road Townhomes 

Presenter 
Briana Perkins, City Planner 

Applicant 
Bowman Rd. 1, LLC 
3301 Atlantic Ave. 
Raleigh, NC 27612 

Public Hearing 
Yes No 

 

Zoning Map 

 

Property 
Unaddressed 
7515 Bowman Rd. 

Orange County GPINs: 
9824530199; 9824523988 

Proposed Zoning 
R-8 (CD)  

Current Zoning 
Agricultural Residential 
(Orange County Zoning) 

Size 
+/- 12.01 acres 

Surrounding Zoning 
R-8(CD), R-12, R-12(CD), 
Orange Co. AR 

Surrounding Land Uses 
Townhomes, Single-family 
Residential, Vacant, 
Agricultural 

Utilities 
Yes 

Floodplain 
No 

Watershed 
No 

City Limits 
No 
 



A g e n d a  I t e m  c o n t i n u e d   P a g e  | 2 

Application Brief 
See Planning Project Report for more details. 

Recommendations 

Technical Review Committee:  The Technical Review Committee (TRC) has reviewed the site plan four 
times (not including pre-submittal meetings), and the applicant has 
revised the plan to reflect the comments. 

Planning Staff:  The proposed development “Bowman Road Townhomes” is consistent 
with the guidance provided within Mebane By Design, the Mebane 
Comprehensive Land Development Plan. 

Zoning & Land Use Report 

Jurisdiction: Orange County 

Proposed Use By-Right (Yes/No): No 

Type of Rezoning Request: Conditional 

Special Use Request (Yes/No): No 

Consistency with Mebane By Design (Yes/No): Yes 

Utilities Report 

Available Utilities (Yes/No): Yes 

Adequate Stormwater Control (Yes/No): Yes 

Innovative Stormwater Control (Yes/No): No 

Consistency with Long-Range Utility Plan (Yes/No): Yes 

Transportation Report 

Traffic Impact Analysis Required (Yes/No): No 

Multi-Modal Improvements (Yes/No): Yes 

Consistency with Bike/Ped Transportation Plan (Yes/No): Yes 

 
  



A g e n d a  I t e m  c o n t i n u e d   P a g e  | 3 

Summary 
Bowman Rd 1, LLC is requesting to establish R-8 (CD) zoning on two properties (GPINs: 9824530199 and 
9824523988) totaling +/- 12.01 acres at 7515 Bowman Road, located outside of the Mebane Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ) in Orange County, for a development of 89 townhomes. The properties are currently 
zoned AR, Agricultural Residential, by Orange County. Bowman Road 1, LLC, has the properties under 
contract to purchase, contingent upon approval of the conditional rezoning.   

The site-specific plan includes the following on-site amenities and dedications: 

• A 10’ wide multi-use path along the property’s frontage on Bowman Road connecting to the multi-
use path by the Meadowstone Townhomes development. 

• All internal roads within the development will include 5’ wide sidewalks on one side of the streets. 
• The development will include pickleball court, a gathering pavilion, and dog park as private 

recreational amenities. 

Proposed Conditions of Zoning District Mebane UDO Requirements 

The applicant has proposed a minimum 8’ side 
yard setback for end units, a minimum 10’ side 
street setback, and a minimum 15’ rear yard 
setback. 

The Mebane Unified Development Ordinance 
(UDO) requires a 15’ side yard for end units and a 
20’ rear yard setback. 

The applicant is providing 0.17 acres of public 
recreation space and requests to provide a 
payment in lieu of the remaining public recreation 
space. The payment in lieu totals $54,041. 

Pursuant to Section 6-8 of the Mebane UDO, the 
applicant is required to provide 2.55 acres of 
public recreation space. The applicant may 
request the Mebane City Council consider a 
payment in lieu. 

 

The proposed development does not generate enough trips to warrant a traffic impact analysis (TIA). The 
applicant is required by the Mebane UDO to provide turn lanes at the entrance to the development. The 
turn lanes must be installed before the second phase of development. 

Financial Impact 
The developer will be required to make all of the improvements at their own expense. 

Suggested Motion 
1. Motion to approve the R-8 (CD) zoning as presented.  
 
2. Motion to find that the application is consistent with the objectives and goals in the City’s 2017 

Comprehensive Land Development Plan Mebane By Design. Specifically, the request: 
 



A g e n d a  I t e m  c o n t i n u e d   P a g e  | 4 

 Is for properties within the City’s G-2 Industrial (Part of BEDD) and proposes workforce housing 
(Mebane CLP, p. 76); and 
 

 Provides a greenway and open space in a developing area, connecting to other locations, consistent 
with Open Space and Natural Resource Protection Goal 4.3 (p. 17, 89, & 90). 

OR 
 
3. Motion to deny the R-8 (CD) rezoning as presented due to a lack of 

 
a. Harmony with the surrounding zoning or land use 

OR 
b. Consistency with the objectives and goals in the City’s 2017 Comprehensive Land Development 

Plan Mebane By Design. 

Attachments 
1. Preliminary Presentation Slides 
2. Zoning Amendment Application 
3. Zoning Map 
4. Site Plan 
5. Planning Project Report 
6. Preliminary Water and Sewer System Approval Letter 
7. Technical Memorandum – City Engineering Review 
8. Traffic Impact Statement 

 





Bowman Road 
Townhomes
Conditional Rezoning Request



Bowman Road Townhomes
Conditional Rezoning Request



Bowman Road 
Townhomes
Conditional Rezoning



Bowman 
Road Townhomes
Conditional Rezoning Request



Bowman Road 
Townhomes
Conditional Zoning Request



Conditions Requested:
• 8’  side yard for end units

• 10’ side street setback 

• 15’ rear setback

• Public recreation provided: 0.17 acres

• Payment in lieu of $54,041 for the 
remaining 2.38 acres required.

• Install left and right turn lanes entering the 
development

Bowman Road Townhomes
Conditional Rezoning





BOWMAN ROAD 
TOWNHOMES
City of Mebane Planning Board
February 12, 2024



NATURE OF REQUEST

• 12.01 Acre Site
• Annex into the City of Mebane and Rezone to R8(CD)
• Proposed Number of Homes is 89
• Community To Include Amenities of Pickleball Court, Dog 

Park, Multi-Use Trail, Community Gathering Pavilion





MEBANE BY DESIGN

- Property is designated Primary Growth Area  G-2
- Specific Designation of Industrial V, part of the 
Buckhorn Economic Development District



ZONING CONTEXT





HOME STYLES



BUILDING COMMITMENTS

• All homes shall have a covered front porch/alcove.

• All homes shall have projecting eaves.

• Townhome building shall feature an articulated roofline through the use of gables, dormers and height 
variations. 

• The front façade of each home shall feature some mix of building materials to include, minimal 
maintenance siding, masonry, stone, or board and batten.

• Each home shall have a garage.

• Garage doors shall feature decorative paneling. 



AMENITIES



NEIGHBORHOOD OUTREACH

• - Le       - Letter mailed to 10 Neighboring Property Owners

• - Invited Neighbors to a Zoom Informational Meeting

• - No Participants







XXX

X
X

X X X X
X

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

S
S

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24
38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

64

63

62

61

69

68

86

87

88

80

81

82

83

84

75

74

73

72

71

70

79

85

26

27

28

29

30

31

78

77

76

37 36 35 34 33 32

19

65

66

67

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

4
3

2
1

5

9

8

7

6

10

14

13

12

11

89

25

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W
W

W
W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WV

WV

C1
1 OF 8

RE
VI

SI
O

N
 N

O
TE

DA
TE

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6

BEFORE YOU DIG !
CALL 811 N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IT'S THE LAW !

AL
L                    C

ONSTRUCTION                    MUST                    CONFORM                    TO                    THE UN
DE

RGROUND                   UTILITY                   PROTECTION                  ACT

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
060 60 120

60

24030

BO
W

M
AN

 R
O

AD
 T

O
W

N
HO

M
ES

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
PR

O
JE

CT
 L

O
CA

TI
O

N
:

ST
AT

E:
 N

O
RT

H 
CA

RO
LI

N
A

CO
U

N
TY

: O
RA

N
GE

TO
W

N
SH

IP
: C

HE
EK

S

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

ER
N

ES
T 

P.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

PO
 B

O
X 

19
26

AN
GI

ER
, N

C,
 2

75
01

VICINITY MAP
1" = 2,000'

PARCEL DATA:

PIN: 9824530199 & 9824523988 (ORANGE COUNTY)

TOTAL ACREAGE:  12.01 AC. +/-
AREA IN BOWMAN RD. R/W: 0.45 AC. +/-
NET ACREAGE: 11.56 AC. +/-

         2.17 AC. +/- IN RW
4.67 AC. +/- IN LOTS
4.72 AC  +/- IN COMMON AREA

DEED REF: DB. 6076  PG. 413 & DB 10-E PG. 265
PLAT REF: PB. 115 PG. 86 & PB. 81 PG. 186
EXISTING ZONING: AR(ORANGE CO.)
PROPOSED ZONING: R8(CD)-CITY OF MEBANE
EXISTING USE:  VACANT/RESIDENTIAL
PROPOSED USE: MULTI-FAMILY TOWNHOUSE DEVELOPMENT (FOR SALE)

SITE DATA:
ALLOWABLE TOWNHOMES
11.56 ACRES * 10 UNITS/ACRES = 115 UNITS

PROPOSED TOWNHOMES: 89 UNITS

PROPOSED DENSITY: 7.70 UNITS/ACRE

PROPOSED INTERNAL LOT  BUILDING SETBACKS:
INTERNAL STREET SETBACK FRONT: 25 FT.
INTERNAL STREET SETBACK SIDE: 10 FT.
MIN. BUILDING SEPARATION: 20'

PERIMETER SETBACKS:
FRONT: 30' BOWMAN ROAD
SIDE AND REAR EXTERNAL BOUNDARY: 20'
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:50'

LOT SETBACKS:
FRONT: 25'
SIDE: 8'
SIDE STREET: 10'
REAR: 10'

PRIVATE RECREATION, PRIVATE OPEN SPACE & PUBLIC RECREATION
AREA REQUIREMENTS:

PRIVATE OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: 500 SF/DWELLING UNIT
     89 x 500 SF = 44,500 SF (1.02 AC.)

PRIVATE OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 204,456 SF(4.69 AC.)

PUBLIC RECREATION SPACE REQUIRED:  1,250 SF/DWELLING UNIT
     89 X 1,250 = 2.55 ACRES

PUBLIC RECREATION PROVIDED: 0.17 AC
(MULTI-USE PATH)
OUTSTANDING ACREAGE: 2.38 AC
PAYMENT IN LIEU OF: 2.38 x $22,706 = $54,041

MULTI-USE PATH ALONG BOWMAN ROAD TO BE UTILIZED TO
SATISFY A PORTION OF THE PUBLIC RECREATION REQUIREMENT
THE REMAINDER TO BE PROVIDED VIA PAYMENT IN LIEU OF DEDICATION  FOR
THE PROJECT.

PARKING:
REQUIRED: 89 THREE BR UNITS * 2.5 SPACES/UNIT = 223 SPACES
PROVIDED: 63 THREE BR UNITS * 2 SPACES/UNIT
                     (1 DRIVEWAY & 1 GARAGE)    = 126 SPACES

         26 THREE BR UNITS * 3 SPACES/UNIT
          (2 DRIVEWAY & 1 GARAGE)    = 78 SPACES

90° PARKING SPACES ALONG PUBLIC
ROADS, MAIL KIOSK
AND AMENITY AREA    = 22 SPACES 

(INCLUDING 2
VAN ACCESSIBLE
PARKING SPACES)

  
TOTAL PARKING    = 226 SPACES

WATERSHED INFORMATION:

THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A
PROTECTED WATER SUPPLY WATERSHED

FLOOD INFORMATION:

THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A FLOOD PLAIN PER NCFRIS MAP
NUMBER 3710982400L, PANEL #9824, DATED NOVEMBER 17, 2017

DR
AW

IN
G 

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:
 S

EI
 P

ro
je

ct
s \

 1
00

-1
2\

dw
g\

M
as

te
r P

la
n.

dw
g

DRAWN BY: SDT
CHECKED BY: ARS
DATE: 09/25/2023
PROJECT NO.: 100-12
REF. NO.:
SCALE: 1"=60'

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

DEED BOOKDB
PLAT BOOKPB
PAGEPG
RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W
EDGE OF PAVEMENTE/P
EDGE OF GRAVELE/G
CONCRETECONC

LEGEND

LIGHT POLE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPERCP

CURB INLETCIYARD INLET (YI)
FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONFFE

WOODSLINE (TYP.)

OVERHEAD POWER LINE

GAS LINE

W W WATER LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL

GROUND LIGHT

GAS VALVE
BASEMENTBSMT
TELEPHONE PEDESTALTPED
TELEPHONE HAND HOLDTHH

X FENCE LINE

DROP INLETDI

G G

OHU

UE

DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE & UTILITY EASEMENTDMUE

NOTES:

THIS MAP DOES NOT MEET G.S. 47-30 AND IS NOT FOR RECORDING.

THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS, OR RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD
PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THIS MAP AND WHICH WERE NOT VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THIS MAP WAS PREPARED WITH OUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND  DOES NOT NECESSARILY
INDICATE ALL ENCUMBRANCES UPON THIS PROPERTY.

TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION TAKEN FROM NC ONE MAPS.

BOUNDARY INFORMATION TAKEN FROM PB. 115 PG. 86 & PB 81 PG 186.

NO SURVEYING OR SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATIONS PERFORMED BY STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

WATER VALVE (WV)

STORM MANHOLE (STMH)

WATER METER BOX (WM)

FIRE HYDRANT (HYD)

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (SSMH)

CLEAN OUT

S

St
ol

tz
fu

s 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
In

c.
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

Ad
en

 R
. S

to
ltz

fu
s,

 P
E 

  C
-3

81
2

ad
en

@
se

ie
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

33
6-

90
4-

02
07

68
3 

Gr
al

in
 S

tr
ee

t
Ke

rn
er

sv
ill

e,
 N

C 
27

28
4

P.B. = PLAT BOOK
R/W = RIGHT OF WAY
CH  = CHORD

 = SET IRON PIN
 = FOUND IRON PIPE

PG. = PAGE
D.B. = DEED BOOK

 = COMPUTED POINT
 = CONCRETE MONUMENT

DE = DRAINAGE ESMT.
CE = COMMON ELEMENTS

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

DA
LT

O
N

 J.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

DI
LL

O
N

 C
. H

O
LL

AN
D

75
15

 B
O

W
M

AN
 R

D.
M

EB
AN

E,
 N

C,
 2

70
32

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND SHALL REMAIN THE
PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER.  THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
COPYRIGHT LAWS AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN PART OR IN WHOLE
WITHOUT THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.

   2023 STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

D

MEADOWSTONE TOWNHOMES
GG HAVENSTONE

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PIN: 982443841
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

WENDY LOUISE HEATH
PIN: 9824536738

DB 3877 PG 39
ZONED: AR (ORANGE CO.)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL

MEADOWSTONE TOWNHOMES
GG HAVENSTONE

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PIN: 9824435147
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

EXISTING 40' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT DEED BOOK 5589 PAGE 213

EX. 40' SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT
TO SERVE PROP.
DEVELOPMENT.
P.B. 115, PG. 86

BOWMAN RD

EX. 60' PUBLIC
 R/W

DB. 245 PG 947

SR 1142

EX. SAN SEWER

BOWMAN RD.

BEN W
ILSON RD.

SITE

HAW CREEK

HAW CREEK

PROP.
BMP

30' ZONE 1
STREAM BUFFER

20' ZONE 2

STREAM BUFFER

DE
VE

LO
PE

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

BO
W

M
AN

 R
D 

1,
 L

LC
33

01
 A

TL
AN

TI
C 

AV
E.

RA
LE

IG
H,

 N
C 

27
61

2-
55

40
(9

19
) 3

07
-4

38
3

ST
RE

ET
 "A

"
50

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

20
' T

YP
E 

"B
" L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 B
U

FF
ER

20
' T

YP
E "

B"
 LA

NDSC
APE

 BU
FF

ER

ST
RE

ET
 "B

"
50

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

20
' T

YP
E 

"B
" L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 B
U

FF
ER

20
' T

YP
E 

"B
" L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 B
U

FF
ER

QUANTITY DATA:

A) TOTAL LF OF STREETS: 1,948 LF

B) TOTAL LF SIDEWALKS:
5' PUBLIC STREETS: 1,667 LF
10' MULTI-USE PATH: 622 LF

C) LF STORM DRAINAGE: 3,394 LF

D) LF WATER LINE 1,889 LF

E) LF GRAVITY SEWER 2,085 LF

F) SERVICE CONNECTIONS
# OF WATER SERVICES 89
# OF SEWER SERVICES 89

G) NUMBER OF DRIVEWAY 89

H) NUMBER OF ENGINEERED
STORMWATER DEVICES: 1 DEVICE(S)

I) TOTAL # OF BEDROOMS 267

DEVELOPMENT & UTILITY NOTES:

1.  ALL NEW UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND.

2.  ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES AND CONNECTIONS TO PUBLIC UTILITIES SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MEBANE STANDARDS
AND SPECIFICATIONS.

3.  FIRE HYDRANT AND VALVE LOCATIONS TO BE SHOWN ON CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS UPON INPUT FROM THE CITY OF
MEBANE FIRE AND ENGINEERING DEPT.

4.  ALL UTILITIES AND BMP DEVICES SHOWN ARE PRELIMINARY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE DURING THE
CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PROCESS.

5.  EASEMENTS MEETING CITY OF MEBANE STANDARDS SHALL BE LOCATED ON ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES LOCATED OUTSIDE
OF RIGHT-OF WAY.  NO FENCING OF PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS OR PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS WILL BE
ALLOWED UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF MEBANE.  A NOTE SHALL BE ADDED TO THE HOA
DOCUMENTS TO THIS EXTENT.

6.  10' UTILITY EASEMENT REQUIRED ALONG PUBLIC STREET RIGHT OF WAY.

7.  AS A HIGH DENSITY PROJECT THIS DEVELOPMENT SHALL COMPLY WITH NPDES PHASE II STORMWATER REGULATIONS,
RIPARIAN BUFFER ORDINANCE AND THE CITY OF MEBANE STORM DRAINAGE DESIGN MANUAL.

8.  ANY LANDSCAPE BUFFERS ON PRIVATE LOTS SHALL BE IN EASEMENTS MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNER'S
ASSOCIATION.

9.  PRESERVED TREE AREAS WILL BE FENCED OFF AND UNDISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

10. OBTAIN NCDOT DRIVEWAY PERMIT FOR PROPOSED ACCESS FOR BOWMAN ROAD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

11. OBTAIN NCDOT THREE-PARTY ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT FOR PROPOSED/STIPULATED WATER AND SEWER
CONSTRUCTION AND ANY SIDEWALK, MULTI-USE PATHS AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.

12. PARCEL TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF MEBANE CORPORATE LIMITS.  ANY AREA OF PARCEL NOT LOCATED IN THE
CITY OF MEBANE CORPORATE LIMITS OR ETJ., WILL NEED TO BE ANNEXED BY THE CITY PRIOR TO ANY ZONING ACTION
BY THE CITY COUNCIL.

13. OVERALL SUBDIVISION SPEED LIMIT TO BE 25 MPH.

14. THE CITY OF MEBANE WILL ONLY MAINTAIN ITEMS SUCH AS SIDEWALKS, WATER, SEWER, STREET AND STORM DRAINS
THAT ARE IN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF WAY OR SPECIFICALLY HAVE AN EASEMENT DEDICATED TO THE CITY OF MEBANE FOR
OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OR A DEDICATED PARCEL OF LAND. HOWEVER, ALL LANDSCAPING IS WITH THE HOA
TO MAINTAIN.

15.  DETAILED LANDSCAPING PLANS TO BE PROVIDED WITH CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.  ALL LANDSCAPING SHALL BE
COMPLETED OR BONDED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR EACH PHASE OF DEVELOPMENT.
ALL AMENITIES, MAIL KIOSK AND OFF STREET PARKING TO BE SCREENED FROM THE ADJACENT LOTS PER CITY OF
MEBANE STANDARD.

16.  LIGHTING PLAN COMPLYING WITH SECTION 6-6 OF THE UDO WILL BE PROVIDED WITH CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT SHALL EXTEND PARALLEL WITH THE CENTERLINE OF THE STREET BEYOND THE EDGE OF ASPHALT
OR THE BACK OF CURB, OR PERPENDICULAR TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE STREET IF CROSSING UNDER THE STREET. CITY
OF MEBANE WILL FUND SELECT COBRA LET FIXTURES ON STANDARD WOOD POLES. UPFRONT DECORATIVE 'ADDER'
COSTS ARE TO BE PAID BY THE DEVELOPER AND THE CITY ACCEPTS THE MONTHLY COST FOR THE LIGHT FIXTURE AT
APPROVED LOCATIONS.  ADDITIONAL LIGHTS ARE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE DEVELOPER AND OWNERS' ASSOCIATION.

17.  STREAM AND WETLAND IMPACTS WILL BE PERMITTED THROUGH US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS AND NCDWR.
BUFFER IMPACTS WILL BE PERMITTED THROUGH CITY OF MEBANE.

18. ENTRANCE TO THE SUBDIVISION WILL MEET THE STANDARDS LISTED IN SECTION 7-6.5.F.18 OF THE UDO.

19. SITE IS TO PROVIDE POST DEVELOPMENT MATCHING OF PRE DEVELOPMENT RUNOFF RATES FOR 100 YEAR STORM 
DUE TO EXTENSIVE DOWNSTREAM FLOODING CONCERNS.  FLOOD STUDY REQUIRED AND WILL BE PERFORMED
DURING CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PHASE.

20.  ALL COMMON OPEN SPACE, INCLUDING STORMWATER CONTROL MEASURES, PONDS, DRAINAGE SWALES,
STREETSCAPES, BUFFERS, RETAINING WALLS, LANDSCAPING, PARKING AND OTHER COMMON ELEMENTS ARE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION TO OWN AND MAINTAIN.

21. LAND DISTURBANCE PERMITS WILL BE PROCESSED THROUGH ORANGE COUNTY. CONTACT KENNY OWENS
(KOWENS@ORANGECOUNTYNC.GOV)

22. THE DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIAL COST AND INSTALLING STOP SIGNS THROUGHOUT THE
DEVELOPMENT.  THE SIGNS SHOULD BE IN PLACE WHEN THE FIRST CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY IS RELEASED BY THE
CITY.  THE DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE STOP SIGNS THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.
THE CITY WILL ACCEPT THE SIGNS FOR MAINTENANCE DURING THE SAME PROCESS THE STREETS ARE ACCEPTED.

STOP SIGN SHALL BE 30"x30" WITH HIGH INTENSITY PRISMATIC REFLECTIVE SHEETING ON U-CHANNEL POSTS.

DEAD END STREET WITH FUTURE CONNECTION TO BE ADDED AT THE END OF STREET "A" BY DEVELOPER.
TWO OM4-1 RED DIAMOND SIGNS WITH RED REFLECTORS SIZED 18"x18" TO THE LEFT AND RIGHT OF THE DEAD 
END SIGN.

ONE W14-1 DEAD END, BLACK TEXT ON YELLOW BACKGROUND SIGN TO BE PLACED AT THE END OF THE FUTURE 
STUB STREET, ALIGNED WITH THE CENTERLINE OF THE STREET.  SIGN IS SIZED 36"x36" SIGN MODIFIED TO READ 
"DEAD END FUTURE STREET CONNECTION" UTILITY JURISDICTION

UTILITY PUBLIC PRIVATE JURISDICTION

WATER YES CITY OF MEBANE

SANITARY YES CITY OF MEBANE

ROADWAY YES CITY OF MEBANE

ENGINEERING REVIEW FEE
UNIT TYPE NUMBER

OF UNITS FEE TOTAL

TOWNHOMES/
MULTI-FAMILY 89 $25 $2,225

DRAWING INDEX:
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

C2
C1

C3EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
C4PHASING PLAN

C5
C6TYPICAL SECTION PLAN

MARY ROLLINS ESTATE PLAT BOUNDARY C7
ERNEST & DEBORAH HOLLAND PLAT BOUNDARY

MAIL K
IOSK

AREA

PROP. DOG PARK
5,000 SF

M
EB

AN
E 

CI
TY

 L
IM

IT
S 

 (I
N

)

(O
U

T)

M
EB

AN
E 

CI
TY

 LI
M

IT
S  

(IN
)

(O
UT

)

PAYMENT IN LIEU
PARCEL ASSESSED

VALUE ACREAGE
ASSESSED
VALUE/AC

9824530199 $94,000 10.01

9824523988 $178,700 2

$272,700 12.01 $22,706

BIKE RACK
2 SPACES

PI
CK

LE
BA

LL
 C

OU
RT

2,
30

0 
SF

 ±LANDSCAPING
SCREENING FOR
PICKLEBALL COURT

25'x2
5' S

HADE

PAVILI
ON

M
EBAN

E CITY

LIM
ITS

INO
U

T

MEBANE CITY

LIMITS

INO
U

T

IN
O

U
T

M
EBAN

E CITY
LIM

ITS
O

U
T

IN

CITY O
F

M
EBAN

E ETJ

MEBANE CITY
LIMITS

19'

9'

20'

9'

10'x70' SIGHT
EASEMENT

31'
BC

31'BC

31
'

BC

31'
BC

50'
R/W

50'R/W

50'
R/W

50
'

R/
W

MULTI-USE PATH WILL CONNECT
TO PATH AT MEADOWSTONE
TOWNHOMES.  CONSTRUCTION
BY THE TWO DEVELOPMENTS
WILL BE COORDINATED TO
REALIZE CONNECTION.

FEE INFORMATION:

IN ADDITION TO THE ABOVE FEES, PAYMENT OF REZONING AND TRC SITE
PLAN REVIEW FEES WILL BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE PROJECT ADVANCES TO
PLANNING BOARD.  CONTACT PLANNING STAFF TO PROVIDE LETTER TO
SUMMARIZE FEES.

SURROUNDING AREA PLAN

C8

12/12/2023

11
/0

9/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS

PHASE 1
PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

COMMON
ELEMENTS/
OPEN SPACE

0.83 AC

COMMON
ELEMENTS/
OPEN SPACE

3.10 AC

100'

50
'

10' M
ULTI-U

SE TRAIL

10' MULTI-USE TRAIL

APPROX. LOCATION
OF PROP. ENTRANCE
MONUMENT TO BE
LOCATED AT LEAST 10'
OFF RIGHT-OF-WAY

BIKE RACK
4 SPACES

COMMON
ELEMENTS/
OPEN SPACE

0.79 AC
PR

OP
. R

ET
AI

NI
NG

 W
AL

L

20' STREET SCAPE

20' STREET SCAPE

25' FRONT
SETBACK

10' UTILITY ESMT.

PROPERTY LINE (R/W)

2.5' ROLLED CURB

2.5' ROLLED CURB

TYPICAL TOWNHOME LOT LAYOUT
SCALE 1"=50'

TYP.
LOT EXT.
2,415 SF

+/-

5' CONC. SIDEWALK

TYP.
LOT INT.
1,735 SF

+/-

TYP.
LOT EXT.
2,415 SF

+/-

8'8'

8'8'

15
'

10' REAR SETBACK

END OF STREET
SIGNS SEE NOTE
22 THIS SHEET

MEADOWSTONE
TOWNHOMES

COMMON
ELEMENTS/
OPEN SPACE

3.10 AC

PRELIMINARY SITE, WATER, SEWER,
STORM DRAINAGE & GRADING PLAN

PHASE 1
PHASE 2

86
'

8' MIN.
10' WHEN UNITS
ARE SIDE BY SIDE

29.67' 21.67' 29.67'

TEMP. "T" TURNAROUND
REQUIRED. TO BE SHOWN
DURING CONSTRUCTION
DRAWING PHASE.

15' PVT SDE

15' PVT SDE

15' PVT SDE

15' PVT SDE

15' PVT SDE

PRO
P. 30' SAN

ITARY SEW
ER EASEM

EN
T

15' PVT SDE

15' RETAINING WALL
MAINTENANCE ESMT

15' PVT. STORM DRAINAGE ESMT.

14' M
ULTI-U

SE TRAIL E
SMT.

11
/3

0/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS

WIDENING AND ENTRANCE IMPROVEMENTS
BETWEEN THE TWO DEVELOPMENTS
WILL BE COORDINATED TO REALIZE CONNECTION.
MORE DETAIL TO BE PROVIDED DURING
CONSTRUCTION DRAWING PHASE.

REQUESTED CONDITIONS INCLUDE REDUCTION
OF SETBACKS AS SHOWN FROM THE MEBANE

UDO REQUIRED REAR OF 20' AND SIDE YARD OF 15'

PROPOSED WIDENING TO
MEET CURRENT NCDOT
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

PROPOSED WIDENING TO
MEET CURRENT NCDOT
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

STORMWATER CERTIFICATION:

I CERTIFY THAT, PURSUANT TO GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING
STANDARDS IN THE COMMUNITY, IT IS MY PROFESSIONAL OPINION THAT
RUNOFF FROM THIS PROJECT IS CONTROLLED AND TREATED FOR WATER
QUALITY AND WATER QUANTITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF
MEBANE'S STORMWATER MANUAL AND THAT THIS PROJECT COMPLIES WITH
THE CITY OF MEBANE'S STORMWATER ORDINANCES.

12/12/2023

12
/1

2/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. 115, PG. 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



SS SS SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
S

S
S

X

X

X

X

X

X

BOWMAN RD

EX. 60' PUBLIC
 R/W

DB. 245 PG 947

SR 1142

C2
2 OF 8

RE
VI

SI
O

N
 N

O
TE

DA
TE

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6

BEFORE YOU DIG !
CALL 811 N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IT'S THE LAW !

AL
L                    C

ONSTRUCTION                    MUST                    CONFORM                    TO                    THE UN
DE

RGROUND                   UTILITY                   PROTECTION                  ACT

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0200 200 400

200

800100

BO
W

M
AN

 R
O

AD
 T

O
W

N
HO

M
ES

SU
RR

O
U

N
DI

N
G 

AR
EA

 P
LA

N
PR

O
JE

CT
 L

O
CA

TI
O

N
:

ST
AT

E:
 N

O
RT

H 
CA

RO
LI

N
A

CO
U

N
TY

: O
RA

N
GE

TO
W

N
SH

IP
: C

HE
EK

S

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

ER
N

ES
T 

P.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

PO
 B

O
X 

19
26

AN
GI

ER
, N

C,
 2

75
01

DR
AW

IN
G 

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:
 S

EI
 P

ro
je

ct
s \

 1
00

-1
2\

dw
g\

M
as

te
r P

la
n.

dw
g

DRAWN BY: SDT
CHECKED BY: ARS
DATE: 09/25/2023
PROJECT NO.: 100-12
REF. NO.:
SCALE: 1"=200'

St
ol

tz
fu

s 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
In

c.
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

Ad
en

 R
. S

to
ltz

fu
s,

 P
E 

  C
-3

81
2

ad
en

@
se

ie
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

33
6-

90
4-

02
07

68
3 

Gr
al

in
 S

tr
ee

t
Ke

rn
er

sv
ill

e,
 N

C 
27

28
4

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

DA
LT

O
N

 J.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

DI
LL

O
N

 C
. H

O
LL

AN
D

75
15

 B
O

W
M

AN
 R

D.
M

EB
AN

E,
 N

C,
 2

70
32

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND SHALL REMAIN THE
PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER.  THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
COPYRIGHT LAWS AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN PART OR IN WHOLE
WITHOUT THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.

   2023 STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

DE
VE

LO
PE

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

BO
W

M
AN

 R
D 

1,
 L

LC
33

01
 A

TL
AN

TI
C 

AV
E.

RA
LE

IG
H,

 N
C 

27
61

2-
55

40
(9

19
) 3

07
-4

38
3

VICINITY MAP
1" = 2,000'

BOWMAN RD.

BEN W
ILSON RD.

SITE

M
EBAN

E CITY

LIM
ITS

INO
U

T

MEBANE CITY

LIMITS

INO
U

T

IN
O

U
T

M
EBAN

E CITY
LIM

ITS
O

U
T

IN

CITY O
F

M
EBAN

E ETJ

MEBANE CITY
LIMITS

MEADOWSTONE
TOWNHOMES

BOWMAN VILLAGE &
BOWMAN PLACE

BOWMAN VILLAGE &
BOWMAN PLACE

MEADOWSTONE
TOWNHOMES

THE MEADOWS
SUBDIVISION

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

12/12/2023

11
/0

9/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS
11

/3
0/

23
CI

TY
 O

F 
M

EB
AN

E 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

12
/1

2/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. 115, PG. 86



640

630

620

610

610

62
0

63
0

65
0

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

S
S

630

620

640

650

64
0

63
0

620

610

610

620

20
3.

78
'

16
6.

11
'

N
29

° 5
6'

 5
0"

W
   

 6
72

.1
3 

(T
O

TA
L)

N08
° 1

1' 
16

"E
    

20
1.9

5

N0
1°

 4
3'

 3
3"

W
    

30
5.

82

N0
1°

 4
3'

 3
3"

W
27

.5
8

N38° 22' 15"E

62.10

N27° 11' 18"E

54.23

N33° 05' 11"E

38.42

N52° 10' 08"E

77.55

N70° 22' 10"E
33.09

N33° 55' 51"E

45.71

N79° 28' 41"E33.08

43
.0

2'
S2

7°
 4

2'
 3

0"
E 

   
48

2.
47

26
8.

89
'

S2
7°

 4
2'

 3
2"

E 
   

37
0.

52

S23° 2
7' 41"W

    2
29.38

S29° 40' 08"W
    2

90.36

S42° 38' 04"W

CH: 139.77'

R: 888.00'

N42° 46' 45"E

CH: 153.57'

R: 918.00'30
.7

5'

S29° 40' 08"W
    2

94.88

S23° 2
7' 41"W

    2
06.12

S2
7°

 4
1'

 5
6"

E
38

.5
2

17
0.

40
'

N
29

° 5
7'

 1
7"

W
20

3.
78

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W
W

W
W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WV

WV

MEADOWSTONE TOWNHOMES
GG HAVENSTONE

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PIN: 982443841
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

WENDY LOUISE HEATH
PIN: 9824536738

DB 3877 PG 39
ZONED: AR (ORANGE CO.)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL

MEADOWSTONE TOWNHOMES
GG HAVENSTONE

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PIN: 982443841
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

MEADOWSTONE TOWNHOMES
GG HAVENSTONE

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PIN: 9824435147
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

EXISTING 40'
SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT DEED
BOOK 5589 PAGE 213

BOWMAN RD

EX. 60' PUBLIC
 R/W

DB. 245 PG 947

SR 1142

EX. SAN SEWER

C3
3 OF 8

RE
VI

SI
O

N
 N

O
TE

DA
TE

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6

BEFORE YOU DIG !
CALL 811 N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IT'S THE LAW !

AL
L                    C

ONSTRUCTION                    MUST                    CONFORM                    TO                    THE UN
DE

RGROUND                   UTILITY                   PROTECTION                  ACT

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
060 60 120

60

24030

BO
W

M
AN

 R
O

AD
 T

O
W

N
HO

M
ES

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
CO

N
DI

TI
O

N
S 

PL
AN

PR
O

JE
CT

 L
O

CA
TI

O
N

:
ST

AT
E:

 N
O

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
N

A
CO

U
N

TY
: O

RA
N

GE
TO

W
N

SH
IP

: C
HE

EK
S

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

ER
N

ES
T 

P.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

PO
 B

O
X 

19
26

AN
GI

ER
, N

C,
 2

75
01

DR
AW

IN
G 

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:
 S

EI
 P

ro
je

ct
s \

 1
00

-1
2\

dw
g\

M
as

te
r P

la
n.

dw
g

DRAWN BY: SDT
CHECKED BY: ARS
DATE: 09/25/2023
PROJECT NO.: 100-12
REF. NO.:
SCALE: 1"=60'

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

DEED BOOKDB
PLAT BOOKPB
PAGEPG
RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W
EDGE OF PAVEMENTE/P
EDGE OF GRAVELE/G
CONCRETECONC

LEGEND

LIGHT POLE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPERCP

CURB INLETCIYARD INLET (YI)
FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONFFE

WOODSLINE (TYP.)

OVERHEAD POWER LINE

GAS LINE

W W WATER LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL

GROUND LIGHT

GAS VALVE
BASEMENTBSMT
TELEPHONE PEDESTALTPED
TELEPHONE HAND HOLDTHH

X FENCE LINE

DROP INLETDI

G G

OHU

UE

DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE & UTILITY EASEMENTDMUE

WATER VALVE (WV)

STORM MANHOLE (STMH)

WATER METER BOX (WM)

FIRE HYDRANT (HYD)

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (SSMH)

CLEAN OUT

S

St
ol

tz
fu

s 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
In

c.
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

Ad
en

 R
. S

to
ltz

fu
s,

 P
E 

  C
-3

81
2

ad
en

@
se

ie
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

33
6-

90
4-

02
07

68
3 

Gr
al

in
 S

tr
ee

t
Ke

rn
er

sv
ill

e,
 N

C 
27

28
4

P.B. = PLAT BOOK
R/W = RIGHT OF WAY
CH  = CHORD

 = SET IRON PIN
 = FOUND IRON PIPE

PG. = PAGE
D.B. = DEED BOOK

 = COMPUTED POINT
 = CONCRETE MONUMENT

DE = DRAINAGE ESMT.
CE = COMMON ELEMENTS

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

DA
LT

O
N

 J.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

DI
LL

O
N

 C
. H

O
LL

AN
D

75
15

 B
O

W
M

AN
 R

D.
M

EB
AN

E,
 N

C,
 2

70
32

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND SHALL REMAIN THE
PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER.  THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
COPYRIGHT LAWS AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN PART OR IN WHOLE
WITHOUT THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.

   2023 STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

D

HAW CREEK

HAW CREEK

DE
VE

LO
PE

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

BO
W

M
AN

 R
D 

1,
 L

LC
33

01
 A

TL
AN

TI
C 

AV
E.

RA
LE

IG
H,

 N
C 

27
61

2-
55

40
(9

19
) 3

07
-4

38
3

EXISTING BUILDING
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING BUILDING
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING GRAVEL
DRIVEWAY TO BE
REMOVED

DALTON & DILLON HOLLAND
PIN: 9824530199
DB 6076 PG 413

ZONED: AR

ERNEST HOLLAND
PIN: 9824523988

DB 2732 PG 67
ZONED: AR

EXISTING
PROPERTY
LINE

EXISTING
PROPERTY
LINE

M
EB

AN
E 

CI
TY

 L
IM

IT
S 

 (I
N

)

(O
U

T)

M
EB

AN
E 

CI
TY

 LI
M

IT
S  

(IN
)

(O
UT

)

VICINITY MAP
1" = 2,000'

BOWMAN RD.

BEN W
ILSON RD.

SITE

M
EBAN

E CITY

LIM
ITS

INO
U

T

MEBANE CITY

LIMITS

INO
U

T

IN
O

U
T

M
EBAN

E CITY
LIM

ITS
O

U
T

IN

CITY O
F

M
EBAN

E ETJ

MEBANE CITY
LIMITS

30' ZONE 1
STREAM BUFFER

20' ZONE 2

STREAM BUFFER

SEPTIC AND WELL NOTES:

1. ANY EXISTING WELLS MUST BE ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ORANGE COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
REQUIREMENTS.

2. ANY EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEMS MUST BE ABANDONED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ORANGE COUNTY AND NCDEQ
WASTEWATER RULES.

12/12/2023

11
/0

9/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS

APPROX. LOCATION
EX. 12" WATERLINE

APPROX. LOCATION
EX. 12" WATERLINE

APPROX. LOCATION
EX. HYD.

APPROX. LOCATION
EX. HYD.

STREAM AND WETLAND NOTES

WETLANDS AND STREAM DELINEATIONS SHALL BE COMPLETED
PRIOR TO  DETAILED CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

MEADOWSTONE
TOWNHOMES

EX. 40' SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT
TO SERVE PROP.
DEVELOPMENT.
P.B. 115, PG. 86

11
/3

0/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS
12

/1
2/

23
CI

TY
 O

F 
M

EB
AN

E 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. 115, PG. 86



XXX

X
X

X X X X
X

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

S
S

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24
38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

64

63

62

61

69

68

86

87

88

80

81

82

83

84

75

74

73

72

71

70

79

85

26

27

28

29

30

31

78

77

76

37 36 35 34 33 32

19

65

66

67

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

4
3

2
1

5

9

8

7

6

10

14

13

12

11

89

25

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W
W

W
W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

MEADOWSTONE TOWNHOMES
GG HAVENSTONE

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PIN: 982443841
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

WENDY LOUISE HEATH
PIN: 9824536738

DB 3877 PG 39
ZONED: AR (ORANGE CO.)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL

MEADOWSTONE TOWNHOMES
GG HAVENSTONE

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PIN: 982443841
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

MEADOWSTONE TOWNHOMES
GG HAVENSTONE

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PIN: 9824435147
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

EXISTING 40'
SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT DEED
BOOK 5589 PAGE 213

BOWMAN RD

EX. 60' PUBLIC
 R/W

DB. 245 PG 947

SR 1142

EX. SAN SEWER

ST
RE

ET
 "A

"
50

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

20
' T

YP
E 

"B
" L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 B
U

FF
ER

20
' T

YP
E "

B"
 LA

NDSC
APE

 BU
FF

ER

C4
4 OF 8

RE
VI

SI
O

N
 N

O
TE

DA
TE

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6

BEFORE YOU DIG !
CALL 811 N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IT'S THE LAW !

AL
L                    C

ONSTRUCTION                    MUST                    CONFORM                    TO                    THE UN
DE

RGROUND                   UTILITY                   PROTECTION                  ACT

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
060 60 120

60

24030

BO
W

M
AN

 R
O

AD
 T

O
W

N
HO

M
ES

PH
AS

IN
G 

PL
AN

PR
O

JE
CT

 L
O

CA
TI

O
N

:
ST

AT
E:

 N
O

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
N

A
CO

U
N

TY
: O

RA
N

GE
TO

W
N

SH
IP

: C
HE

EK
S

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

ER
N

ES
T 

P.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

PO
 B

O
X 

19
26

AN
GI

ER
, N

C,
 2

75
01

DR
AW

IN
G 

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:
 S

EI
 P

ro
je

ct
s \

 1
00

-1
2\

dw
g\

M
as

te
r P

la
n.

dw
g

DRAWN BY: SDT
CHECKED BY: ARS
DATE: 09/25/2023
PROJECT NO.: 100-12
REF. NO.:
SCALE: 1"=60'

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

DEED BOOKDB
PLAT BOOKPB
PAGEPG
RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W
EDGE OF PAVEMENTE/P
EDGE OF GRAVELE/G
CONCRETECONC

LEGEND

LIGHT POLE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPERCP

CURB INLETCIYARD INLET (YI)
FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONFFE

WOODSLINE (TYP.)

OVERHEAD POWER LINE

GAS LINE

W W WATER LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL

GROUND LIGHT

GAS VALVE
BASEMENTBSMT
TELEPHONE PEDESTALTPED
TELEPHONE HAND HOLDTHH

X FENCE LINE

DROP INLETDI

G G

OHU

UE

DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE & UTILITY EASEMENTDMUE

WATER VALVE (WV)

STORM MANHOLE (STMH)

WATER METER BOX (WM)

FIRE HYDRANT (HYD)

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (SSMH)

CLEAN OUT

S

St
ol

tz
fu

s 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
In

c.
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

Ad
en

 R
. S

to
ltz

fu
s,

 P
E 

  C
-3

81
2

ad
en

@
se

ie
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

33
6-

90
4-

02
07

68
3 

Gr
al

in
 S

tr
ee

t
Ke

rn
er

sv
ill

e,
 N

C 
27

28
4

P.B. = PLAT BOOK
R/W = RIGHT OF WAY
CH  = CHORD

 = SET IRON PIN
 = FOUND IRON PIPE

PG. = PAGE
D.B. = DEED BOOK

 = COMPUTED POINT
 = CONCRETE MONUMENT

DE = DRAINAGE ESMT.
CE = COMMON ELEMENTS

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

DA
LT

O
N

 J.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

DI
LL

O
N

 C
. H

O
LL

AN
D

75
15

 B
O

W
M

AN
 R

D.
M

EB
AN

E,
 N

C,
 2

70
32

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND SHALL REMAIN THE
PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER.  THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
COPYRIGHT LAWS AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN PART OR IN WHOLE
WITHOUT THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.

   2023 STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

D

HAW CREEK

HAW CREEK

PROP.
BMP

DE
VE

LO
PE

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

BO
W

M
AN

 R
D 

1,
 L

LC
33

01
 A

TL
AN

TI
C 

AV
E.

RA
LE

IG
H,

 N
C 

27
61

2-
55

40
(9

19
) 3

07
-4

38
3

ST
RE

ET
 "B

"
50

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

20
' T

YP
E 

"B
" L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 B
U

FF
ER

20
' T

YP
E 

"B
" L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 B
U

FF
ER

PHASED UNIT COUNT

PHASE UNITS

1 58 1-14, 32-75

2 31 76-89

PHASING NOTE:

DURING CONSTRUCTION DRAWING DESIGN PHASE OF
PROJECT THE ABILITY FOR PUBLIC GARBAGE PICKUP AND
EMERGENCY SERVICES WILL BE EXAMINED AND
MEASURES WILL BE PUT INTO PLACE WITH TEMP.
TURNAROUNDS AND OTHER MEASURES TO ENSURE THAT
THESE SERVICES ARE BEING PROVIDED DURING
CONSTRUCTION OF ADJOINING PHASE(S).

PHASE 1
PHASE 2

M
EB

AN
E 

CI
TY

 L
IM

IT
S 

 (I
N

)

(O
U

T)

M
EB

AN
E 

CI
TY

 LI
M

IT
S  

(IN
)

(O
UT

)

VICINITY MAP
1" = 2,000'

BOWMAN RD.

BEN W
ILSON RD.

SITE

M
EBAN

E CITY

LIM
ITS

INO
U

T

MEBANE CITY

LIMITS

INO
U

T

IN
O

U
T

M
EBAN

E CITY
LIM

ITS
O

U
T

IN

CITY O
F

M
EBAN

E ETJ

MEBANE CITY
LIMITS

30' ZONE 1
STREAM BUFFER

20' ZONE 2

STREAM BUFFER

12/12/2023

11
/0

9/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

MEADOWSTONE
TOWNHOMES

EX. 40' SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT
TO SERVE PROP.
DEVELOPMENT.
P.B. 115, PG. 86

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

UNITS 1-14

PHASE 1

U
N

IT
S 

15
-3

1
&

 7
6-

89
PH

AS
E 

2

UNITS 32-37
PHASE 1

U
N

IT
S 

38
-7

5
PH

AS
E 

1

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
2

11
/3

0/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS
12

/1
2/

23
CI

TY
 O

F 
M

EB
AN

E 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. 115, PG. 86



XXX

X
X

X X X X
X

640

630

620

610

610

62
0

63
0

65
0

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

S
S

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24
38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

64

63

62

61

69

68

86

87

88

80

81

82

83

84

75

74

73

72

71

31'
BC-BC

50' R/W

S

70

79

85

26

27

28

29

30

31

630

620

640

650

64
0

63
0

620

610

610

620

78

77

76

37 36 35 34 33 32

S

19

65

66

67

31'
BC-BC

50' R/W

S

S

S

S

SS

S

S

S

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

4
3

2
1

5

9

8

7

6

10

14

13

12

11

89

S

S

25

640

640

630

650

630

620

62
0

62
0

63
0

64
0

640

63
0

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W
W

W
W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WV

WV

D

D

S

D

MEADOWSTONE TOWNHOMES
GG HAVENSTONE

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
PIN: 982443841
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

WENDY LOUISE HEATH
PIN: 9824536738

DB 3877 PG 39
ZONED: AR (ORANGE CO.)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL

MEADOWSTONE TOWNHOMES
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

PIN: 982443841
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

BOWMAN RD

EX. 60' PUBLIC
 R/W

DB. 245 PG 947

SR 1142

EX. SAN SEWER

ST
RE

ET
 "A

"
50

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

20
' T

YP
E 

"B
" L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 B
U

FF
ER

20
' T

YP
E "

B"
 LA

NDSC
APE

 BU
FF

ER

C5
5 OF 8

RE
VI

SI
O

N
 N

O
TE

DA
TE

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6

BEFORE YOU DIG !
CALL 811 N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IT'S THE LAW !

AL
L                    C

ONSTRUCTION                    MUST                    CONFORM                    TO                    THE UN
DE

RGROUND                   UTILITY                   PROTECTION                  ACT

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
060 60 120

60

24030

BO
W

M
AN

 R
O

AD
 T

O
W

N
HO

M
ES

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SI
TE

, W
AT

ER
, S

EW
ER

, S
TO

RM
DR

AI
N

AG
E 

&
 G

RA
DI

N
G 

PL
AN

PR
O

JE
CT

 L
O

CA
TI

O
N

:
ST

AT
E:

 N
O

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
N

A
CO

U
N

TY
: O

RA
N

GE
TO

W
N

SH
IP

: C
HE

EK
S

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

ER
N

ES
T 

P.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

PO
 B

O
X 

19
26

AN
GI

ER
, N

C,
 2

75
01

DR
AW

IN
G 

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:
 S

EI
 P

ro
je

ct
s \

 1
00

-1
2\

dw
g\

M
as

te
r P

la
n.

dw
g

DRAWN BY: SDT
CHECKED BY: ARS
DATE: 08/10/2023
PROJECT NO.: 100-12
REF. NO.:
SCALE: 1"=60'

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

DEED BOOKDB
PLAT BOOKPB
PAGEPG
RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W
EDGE OF PAVEMENTE/P
EDGE OF GRAVELE/G
CONCRETECONC

LEGEND

LIGHT POLE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPERCP

CURB INLETCIYARD INLET (YI)
FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONFFE

WOODSLINE (TYP.)

OVERHEAD POWER LINE

GAS LINE

W W WATER LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL

GROUND LIGHT

GAS VALVE
BASEMENTBSMT
TELEPHONE PEDESTALTPED
TELEPHONE HAND HOLDTHH

X FENCE LINE

DROP INLETDI

G G

OHU

UE

DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE & UTILITY EASEMENTDMUE

WATER VALVE (WV)

STORM MANHOLE (STMH)

WATER METER BOX (WM)

FIRE HYDRANT (HYD)

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (SSMH)

CLEAN OUT

S

St
ol

tz
fu

s 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
In

c.
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

Ad
en

 R
. S

to
ltz

fu
s,

 P
E 

  C
-3

81
2

ad
en

@
se

ie
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

33
6-

90
4-

02
07

68
3 

Gr
al

in
 S

tr
ee

t
Ke

rn
er

sv
ill

e,
 N

C 
27

28
4

P.B. = PLAT BOOK
R/W = RIGHT OF WAY
CH  = CHORD

 = SET IRON PIN
 = FOUND IRON PIPE

PG. = PAGE
D.B. = DEED BOOK

 = COMPUTED POINT
 = CONCRETE MONUMENT

DE = DRAINAGE ESMT.
CE = COMMON ELEMENTS

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

DA
LT

O
N

 J.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

DI
LL

O
N

 C
. H

O
LL

AN
D

75
15

 B
O

W
M

AN
 R

D.
M

EB
AN

E,
 N

C,
 2

70
32

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND SHALL REMAIN THE
PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER.  THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
COPYRIGHT LAWS AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN PART OR IN WHOLE
WITHOUT THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.

   2023 STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

D

HAW CREEK

HAW CREEK

CL
 1

75
'R

CL
 1

75
'R

CL
 1

75
'R

PROP.
BMP

20' PERIMETER SETBACK

30' FRONT SETBACK

20' PERIMETER SETBACK

5' SIDEW
ALK

PROP. 10' M
ULTI-U

SE TRAIL

DE
VE

LO
PE

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

BO
W

M
AN

 R
D 

1,
 L

LC
33

01
 A

TL
AN

TI
C 

AV
E.

RA
LE

IG
H,

 N
C 

27
61

2-
55

40
(9

19
) 3

07
-4

38
3

PROP. DOG PARK
5,000 SF

PROP.
R/W

100'

50'

3 
SP

AC
ES

COMMON
ELEMENTS/
OPEN SPACE

CL 175'R

5' SIDEW
ALK

HCR

30' R
BO

C

10
 SP

ACES

2 
SP

AC
ES

7 
SP

AC
ES

5'
 SI

DE
W

AL
K

ST
RE

ET
 "B

"
50

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

20
' T

YP
E 

"B
" L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 B
U

FF
ER

20
' T

YP
E 

"B
" L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 B
U

FF
ER

20' STREETSCAPE

20' STREETSCAPE

20' STREETSCAPE

8" DIP W
ATER

8" DIP W
ATER

15' PVT SDE

15' PVT SDE

15' PVT SDE

STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENTSDE

15' PVT SDE

15' PVT SDE

8"
 D

I W
AT

ER

8"
 SE

W
ER

8"
 S

EW
ER

10' U
TILITY ESM

T

10' U
TILITY ESM

T

10' U
TILITY ESM

T

10' UTILITY ESMT

8" SEW
ER

30' R
BOC

8" SEW
ER

PRO
P. 30' SAN

ITARY SEW
ER EASEM

EN
T

EX. 40' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

D.B. 5589, PG. 213

15' PVT SDE

30' R
BC

30
' R

BC

PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-W
AY DEDICATION

PROP RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION

PROPOSED R/W

DEDICATION

PR
O

P.
 R

ET
AI

N
IN

G 
W

AL
L 

W
/ F

EN
CE

PROP. R
ETAINING W

ALL 
W/ F

ENCE

PR
OP

. R
ET

AI
NI

NG

W
AL

L W
/ F

EN
CE

BEGIN WALL

END WALL

END WALL

BEGIN WALL

M
EB

AN
E 

CI
TY

 L
IM

IT
S 

 (I
N

)

(O
U

T)

M
EB

AN
E 

CI
TY

 LI
M

IT
S  

(IN
)

(O
UT

)

15' RETAINING WALL
MAINTENANCE ESMT

APPROX. LOCATION
EX. 12" WATERLINE

APPROX. LOCATION
EX. 12" WATERLINE

12" x 8"
TS & V

BIKE RACK
2 SPACES

PI
CK

LE
BA

LL
 C

OU
RT

2,
30

0 
SF

±

VICINITY MAP
1" = 2,000'

BOWMAN RD.

BEN W
ILSON RD.

SITE

M
EBAN

E CITY

LIM
ITS

INO
U

T

MEBANE CITY

LIMITS

INO
U

T

IN
O

U
T

M
EBAN

E CITY
LIM

ITS
O

U
T

IN

CITY O
F

M
EBAN

E ETJ

MEBANE CITY
LIMITS

30' ZONE 1
STREAM BUFFER

20' ZONE 2

STREAM BUFFER

APPROX. LOCATION
OF PROP. SIGN

TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE, CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES SHOULD BE COORDINATED WITH
THE ADJOINING DEVELOPMENT, WHICH IS
SHOWING A LANDSCAPE BUFFER AT THE
PROPERTY LINE.

12/12/2023

11
/0

9/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS

PHASE 1
PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

COMMON
ELEMENTS/
OPEN SPACE

COMMON
ELEMENTS/
OPEN SPACE

POSTED SPEED LIMIT: 55 MPH
DESIGN SPEED: 60 MPH
SIGHT DIST. LENGTH: 600'

600'

600'

POSTED SPEED LIMIT: 55 MPH
DESIGN SPEED: 60 MPH
SIGHT DIST. LENGTH: 600'

BEN
 W

ILSO
N

 RD
EX. PU

BLIC R/W
SR 1140

PROP. DRIVEWAY
PIPE

EX. HYD

EX. HYD

END OF STREET
SIGNS SEE NOTE
22 SHEET C1

MEADOWSTONE
TOWNHOMES

EX. 40' SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT
TO SERVE PROP.
DEVELOPMENT.
P.B. 115, PG. 86

PHASE 1
PHASE 2

PHASE 1
PHASE 2

64
'

36'

15' PVT. STORM DRAINAGE ESMT.

14' M
ULTI-U

SE TRAIL E
SMT.

PROP. 18" R
CP

PROP.
R/W

11
/3

0/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS

PROPOSED WIDENING TO
MEET CURRENT NCDOT
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

PROPOSED WIDENING TO
MEET CURRENT NCDOT
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

TEMP. "T" TURNAROUND
REQUIRED. TO BE SHOWN
DURING CONSTRUCTION
DRAWING PHASE.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

12
/1

2/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS

SD
E

SD
E

20' SDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. 115, PG. 86



THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND SHALL REMAIN THE
PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER.  THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
COPYRIGHT LAWS AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN PART OR IN WHOLE
WITHOUT THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.

   2023 STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

C6
6 OF 8

RE
VI

SI
O

N
 N

O
TE

DA
TE

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6

BO
W

M
AN

 R
O

AD
 T

O
W

N
HO

M
ES

TY
PI

CA
L 

SE
CT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
PR

O
JE

CT
 L

O
CA

TI
O

N
:

ST
AT

E:
 N

O
RT

H 
CA

RO
LI

N
A

CO
U

N
TY

: O
RA

N
GE

TO
W

N
SH

IP
: C

HE
EK

S

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

ER
N

ES
T 

P.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

PO
 B

O
X 

19
26

AN
GI

ER
, N

C,
 2

75
01

DR
AW

IN
G 

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:
 S

EI
 P

ro
je

ct
s \

 1
00

-1
2\

dw
g\

M
as

te
r P

la
n.

dw
g

DRAWN BY: SDT
CHECKED BY: ARS
DATE: 09/25/2023
PROJECT NO.: 100-12
REF. NO.:
SCALE: 1"=60'

St
ol

tz
fu

s 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
In

c.
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

Ad
en

 R
. S

to
ltz

fu
s,

 P
E 

  C
-3

81
2

ad
en

@
se

ie
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

33
6-

90
4-

02
07

68
3 

Gr
al

in
 S

tr
ee

t
Ke

rn
er

sv
ill

e,
 N

C 
27

28
4

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

DA
LT

O
N

 J.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

DI
LL

O
N

 C
. H

O
LL

AN
D

75
15

 B
O

W
M

AN
 R

D.
M

EB
AN

E,
 N

C,
 2

70
32

DE
VE

LO
PE

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

BO
W

M
AN

 R
D 

1,
 L

LC
33

01
 A

TL
AN

TI
C 

AV
E.

RA
LE

IG
H,

 N
C 

27
61

2-
55

40
(9

19
) 3

07
-4

38
3

12/12/2023

11
/0

9/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS

TYPICAL SECTION
10' MULTI-USE TRAIL

N.T.S

ASPHALT MULTI-USE
PEDISTRIAN/BICYCLE TRAIL

1'

10'

14' MULTI-USE PATH
 EASEMENT

PR
O

P.
 R

/W
 D

ED
IC

AT
IO

N
, 3

0'
 F

RO
M

 C
L

2.0%

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
CE

N
TE

RL
IN

E

30' R/W DEDICATION

EXISTING ROADWAY

2' SHOULDER
EACH SIDE OF
MULTI-USE PATH
AT 2%

6" ABC
COMPACTED
STONE 1'
BEYOND EOP

2" S9.5B

3:1 SLOPE MAX.
FROM
EXISTING DITCH

MATCH EXISTING
CROSS SLOPE

3:1 SLOPE TYP.
3:1 SLOPE

1" PER FT.

PROP. WIDENING

11
/3

0/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS
12

/1
2/

23
CI

TY
 O

F 
M

EB
AN

E 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C







 

PAGE 1 

PLANNING PROJECT REPORT 
DATE 01/24/24 
PROJECT NUMBER RZ 24-01 
PROJECT NAME Bowman Road Townhomes 

APPLICANT 
Bowman Rd. 1, LLC 
3301 Atlantic Ave. 
Raleigh, NC 27612 

 

CONTENTS 
PROJECT NAME & APPLICANT ........................................................................................... PAGE 1 
ZONING REPORT ............................................................................................................... PAGE 2 
LAND USE REPORT ............................................................................................................ PAGE 4 
UTILITIES REPORT .............................................................................................................. PAGE 6 
STAFF ZONING REQUEST RECOMMENDATION .................................................................. PAGE 7



 

PAGE 2 

ZONING REPORT 
EXISTING ZONE AR (Orange County) 
REQUESTED ACTION R-8 (CD), Residential Conditional 
CONDITIONAL ZONE? YES   NO 
CURRENT LAND USE Vacant, Residential 
PARCEL SIZE  +/- 12.01 acres 

PROPERTY OWNERS 

  

Dalton J. and Dillon C. Holland 
7515 Bowman Rd. 
Mebane, NC 27302 

Ernest P. Holland 
PO Box 1926 
Angier, NC 27501 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Request to establish R-8 (CD) zoning on two properties (GPINs: 9824530199 and 
9824523988) totaling +/- 12.01 acres at 7515 Bowman Road, located outside of the 
Mebane Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) in Orange County, for a development of 89 
townhomes by Bowman Rd 1, LLC. 

AREA ZONING & DISTRICTS 
Properties to the west are zoned R-8(CD). Properties to the north, east, and west are 
zone AR, Agricultural Residential, by Orange County. 

SITE HISTORY 
The site is largely vacant and forested with a single-family residence one of the 
properties. 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
CITY LIMITS? YES   NO 
PROPOSED USE BY-RIGHT? YES   NO  
SPECIAL USE? YES   NO 
EXISTING UTILITIES? YES   NO 

POTENTIAL IMPACT OF 
PROPOSED ZONE 

The proposed R-8(CD) zoning district is consistent with the adjacent zoning for the 
Meadowstone Townhome development. It is a higher residential density than the 
surrounding AR zoning by Orange County. 



 

PAGE 3 

 
 
 



 

PAGE 4 

 
LAND USE REPORT 

EXISTING LAND USE Single-Family Residential, Vacant  

PROPOSED LAND USE & 
REQUESTED ACTION 

The applicant is requesting to establish a rezoning of two properties 
totaling +/- 12.01 acres located at 7515 Bowman Road from Orange County 
AR to R-8 (CD) for a development consisting of 89 townhomes by Bowman 
Rd 1, LLC. 

PROPOSED ZONING R-8 (CD), Residential Conditional District  
PARCEL SIZE +/- 12.01 acres 

AREA LAND USE 

The subject properties are located along Bowman Road. The surrounding 
uses include the Meadows and Meadowstone subdivision to the west, the 
Bowman Village and Bowman Place subdivisions to the east, and larger 
single-family lots and agricultural land immediately adjoining the site to the 
east and across Bowman Road. 

ONSITE AMENITIES & DEDICATIONS 

The proposed development will feature 4.69 acres of private open space 
and private recreational amenities including a shade pavilion, dog park, and 
pickleball court. Additionally, a 10’ multi-use path will run along the 
development’s frontage and connect to the path by the Meadowstone 
Townhomes development. 

CONDITIONAL ZONE? YES   NO 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED 
CONDITIONS 

The applicant has proposed a minimum 8’ side yard setback for end units, a 
minimum 10’ side street setback, and a minimum 15’ rear yard setback. The 
Mebane Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) requires a 15’ side yard for 
end units and a 20’ rear yard setback. 
 
The applicant is providing 0.17 acres of public recreation space and 
requests to provide a payment in lieu of the remaining public recreation 
area in the amount of $54,041. 

 
 
 
 

CONSISTENCY WITH MEBANE BY DESIGN STRATEGY 
LAND USE GROWTH STRATEGY 
DESIGNATION(S) G-2 Industrial (V) (Part of BEDD) 

OTHER LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS  

MEBANE BY DESIGN GOALS & 
OBJECTIVES SUPPORTED 

Goal 4.3: Support park, greenway, and open space expansion in developed 
and developing areas, prioritizing connectivity between each location. 

MEBANE BY DESIGN GOALS & 
OBJECTIVES NOT SUPPORTED 

 

  



 

PAGE 5 

 



 

PAGE 6 

UTILITIES REPORT 
AVAILABLE UTILITIES YES   NO 

PROPOSED UTILITY NEEDS 

Per the memorandum from Franz Holt of AWCK, the anticipated 
utility use is approximately 20,025 gallons per day of water and 
of sewer. The project will be served from connections to an 
existing 12-inch water line along Bowman Road and an existing 
18-inch sewer outfall that runs through the rear of the property. 
The City has adequate sewer capacity in the downstream sewer 
outfall and at the Water Resource Recovery Facility.  

UTILITIES PROVIDED BY APPLICANT Applicant has pledged to provide all on-site utilities, as 
described in AWCK’s Technical Memo. 

MUNICIPAL CAPACITY TO ABSORB 
PROJECT  

The City has adequate water & sewer supply to meet the 
domestic and fire flow demands of the project.  

CONSISTENCY WITH MEBANE LONG 
RANGE UTILITY PLAN? 

YES   NO 

ADEQUATE STORMWATER 
CONTROL? 

YES   NO 
 

INNOVATIVE STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT? 

YES   NO 

TRANSPORTATION NETWORK STATUS 

CURRENT CONDITIONS 

One entrance is proposed on Bowman Road, which is a two-
lane, undivided road maintained by the NCDOT. In 2023, this 
section of Bowman Road recorded an annual average daily 
traffic volume of 1,800. From 2018-2022, there have been three 
reported crashes in this section of Bowman Road, with two 
accidents resulting in minor and moderate injuries, and one 
resulting in property damage only. 

TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS 
REQUIRED? 

YES   NO 

DESCRIPTION OF RECOMMENDED 
IMPROVEMENTS 

As required by the Mebane UDO, the developer will install left 
and right turn lanes at the entrance before the second phase of 
development. 

CONSISTENCY WITH THE MEBANE 
BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN 
TRANSPORTATION PLAN? 

 
YES   NO 
 

MULTIMODAL IMPROVEMENTS 
PROVIDED BY APPLICANT? 

YES   NO 

DESCRIPTION OF MULTIMODAL 
IMPROVEMENTS 

The applicant will construct a 10’ multi-use path along Bowman 
Road to connect to the Meadowstone Townhome development. 
Internal sidewalks and crosswalks will be provided as shown on 
the site plan. 

 



 

PAGE 7 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
STAFF ZONING 
RECOMMENDATION  

 APPROVE    DISAPPROVE 

STAFF SPECIAL USE FINDING 
 CONSISTENT    NOT CONSISTENT………………..WITH MEBANE 
BY DESIGN 

RATIONALE 

The proposed development “Bowman Road Townhomes” is 
consistent with the guidance provided within Mebane By Design, 
the Mebane Comprehensive Land Development Plan and is in 
harmony with surrounding uses.  

 



 
 

 

February 6, 2024 
 

Mr. Aden Stoltzfus, PE      
Stoltzfus Engineering, Inc.  
Kernersville, NC 27284 

 

Subject: Bowman Road Townhomes – Water and Sewer System Layout  

Dear Mr. Stoltzfus: 

Regarding the subject Preliminary Subdivision Plans and in accordance with paragraph 7-4.3 A.3(a) in the UDO, this 
memo is provided to indicate that I have reviewed the preliminary water and sewer system layout and find it 
acceptable and meets City standards based on the following: 
 
Water system – The project is to be served by the City’s 12-inch water line along Bowman Road.  Internal to the 
subdivision are 8-inch water lines with appropriate fire hydrant spacing and valves.  The City has adequate water 
capacity available to meet the domestic demand at approximately 20,025 gallons per day and fire flow 
requirements.  When completed, the new water lines will become part of the city’s water distribution system. 
 
Sanitary Sewer system – The project is to be served from connections to an existing 18-inch sewer outfall that runs 
through the rear of the property. Internal to the subdivision are proposed 8-inch sewer mains with appropriate 
manhole spacing.  The permitted sewer use is 89 residential units x 3-bedrooms x 75 gallons per day per bedroom 
equaling 20,025 gallons per day.  The City has adequate sewer capacity in the downstream sewer outfall, Southeast 
Regional Pump Station, and at the Water Resource Recovery Facility.  When completed, the new sewer mains will 
become part of the city’ sewer collection system. 
 
As the project is planned to be phased sewer permitting will follow the City’s accumulated paper flow policy.  
If there are any questions, please let me know. 
Sincerely, 

 
Franz K. Holt, P.E. City Engineer 
 
CC: Ashley Ownbey, Development Director Kyle 

Smith, Utilities Director 

 

 

 

CITY OF MEBANE       106 East Washington Street  |  Mebane, NC 27302      919 563 5901          fholt@cityofmebane.com 

W W W . C I T Y O F M E B A N E . C O M 

mailto:fholt@cityofmebane.com
http://www/


CITY OF MEBANE 106 East Washington Street | Mebane, NC 27302 (919) 563 5901 fholt@cityofmebane.com 

  W W W . C I T Y O F M E B A N E . C O M  

 

 

 

Technical Memorandum 

 
Date:      February 6, 2024 
To:    Ashley Ownbey, Development Director                           
From:     Franz K. Holt, P.E. 
Subject:  Bowman Road Townhomes – City Engineering review 

 
The preliminary site plans for the proposed Bowman Road Townhomes Subdivision sealed on 12-12-23 and 
prepared by Aden Stoltzfus with Stoltzfus Engineering, Inc. in Kernersville, NC, have been reviewed by the 
Engineering Department as a part of the TRC process.  Our technical review comments are as follows: 

 
A. General 

 
The project proposes 89 townhomes (attached) on 12.01-acres along Bowman Road between Ben 
Wilson Road and Rock Quarry Road.  Private amenities include a dog park and pickleball court. 

 

B. Water and Sewer System Layout 

 
Regarding the subject Preliminary Subdivision Plans and in accordance with paragraph 7-4.3 A.3(a) 
in the UDO, this memo is provided to indicate that I have reviewed the preliminary water and sewer 
system layout and find it acceptable and meets City standards based on the following: 

 
1. Water system – The project is to be served by the City’s 12-inch water line along Bowman Road.  

Internal to the subdivision are 8-inch water lines with appropriate fire hydrant spacing and 
valves.  The City has adequate water capacity available to meet the domestic demand at 
approximately 20,025 gallons per day and fire flow requirements.  When completed, the new 
water lines will become part of the city’s water distribution system. 
 

2. Sanitary Sewer system – The project is to be served from connections to an existing 18-inch 
sewer outfall that runs through the rear of the property. Internal to the subdivision are 
proposed 8-inch sewer mains with appropriate manhole spacing.  The permitted sewer use is 
89 residential units x 3-bedrooms x 75 gallons per day per bedroom equaling 20,025 gallons per 
day.  The City has adequate sewer capacity in the downstream sewer outfall, Southeast Regional 
Pump Station, and at the Water Resource Recovery Facility.  When completed, the new sewer 
mains will become part of the city’ sewer collection system. 

 
As the project is planned to be phased sewer permitting will follow the City’s accumulated paper 
flow policy.   
 
 

mailto:fholt@cityofmebane.com
http://www.cityofmebane.com/


CITY OF MEBANE 106 East Washington Street | Mebane, NC 27302 (919) 563 5901 fholt@cityofmebane.com 

  W W W . C I T Y O F M E B A N E . C O M  

 

 

C. Watershed Overlay District and Phase II Stormwater Requirements 
 
1. Watershed Overlay District requirements are provided under Sec. 5.3 of the UDO. 

These requirements in the UDO are for the Back-Creek Watershed, which includes the 
Graham-Mebane Lake. The project is tributary to Haw Creek, a Class V watershed and the 
Watershed Overlay District requirements do not apply to this project. This type of watershed 
classification (Class V) does not have density restrictions or built upon restrictions as required 
for the Graham-Mebane Lake watershed. 
 

2. Phase II Stormwater Post Construction Ordinance 
Section 5-2 of the UDO provides requirements for Phase 2 Post Construction Runoff 
compliance.  It is estimated that the new built upon area will be approximately 40% making 
the project high density requiring engineered storm water controls.  The project proposes one 
engineered storm water control device which will require fencing if constructed as a wet pond 
or if bio retention, sand filter, and or wetlands storing 2 feet or more of surface water.  The 
plans call for the post construction runoff post vs. peak discharge be detained for the 100-year 
design storm exceeding city requirements of a 10-year storm event. A property association 
(HOA) will be responsible for ownership and maintenance.  

 
D. Storm Drainage System  

 
Sec. 5-1 in the UDO provides requirements for storm drainage systems. The preliminary site plans 
include a preliminary piping layout that indicates certain pipe locations, inlets, and discharge points. 
Stormwater flows from these pipes will be transported to stormwater management devices before 
being released. 

 
E. Street Access and Traffic Impact Statement 

 
Internal streets are considered local streets and are to be constructed to the city standard of 31-
ft. b-b roll curb and gutter section with 5’ wide concrete sidewalks along one side of the street. A 
street stub is provided to the adjacent eastern property.  A proposed 10’ wide multi-use path is 
proposed along the property frontage.  When completed, the new streets, sidewalks, and multi-
use path will become part of the city’s network. 
 
One connection is proposed to Bowman Road (SR 1142) with left and right turn lanes.  A NCDOT 
driveway permit is required for the proposed roadway connection and turn lane improvements.  
A Three-Party NCDOT encroachment agreement is required for proposed pedestrian 
improvements and water line connection inside NCDOT right-of-way. 

 
A Traffic Impact Statement prepared by Ramey Hemp was provided to the city in lieu of a TIA.  The 
statement indicates peak hourly trips of 41 am and 49 pm being less than 100 peak hourly trips 
and average daily trips of 628 being less than the 1,000 average daily trips (TIA requirement).  

mailto:fholt@cityofmebane.com
http://www.cityofmebane.com/


CITY OF MEBANE 106 East Washington Street | Mebane, NC 27302 (919) 563 5901 fholt@cityofmebane.com 

  W W W . C I T Y O F M E B A N E . C O M  

 

 

 
   

 
F. Construction Plan Submittal 

 
Sec. 7-6.7. A. in the UDO indicates that construction plans for all street facilities, including water 
and sewer facilities, shall be submitted following preliminary plat or site plan approval; therefore, 
construction plans are not required as a part of the site plan review. A utility plan is provided which 
generally shows the proposed water lines, sewer lines, and storm drainage and stormwater 
management devices to indicate that the project is feasible for utility service and providing 
stormwater management. Appendix E which is included in the UDO is a Construction Document 
checklist which is to be provided at such time as construction plans are submitted after Preliminary 
Site Plan approval. Based on city engineering review of the referenced preliminary site plans, it is 
my opinion that said plans are in substantial compliance with the UDO. 

mailto:fholt@cityofmebane.com
http://www.cityofmebane.com/


 

 

 

 

 
 

November 28, 2023 
  
Aden Stoltzfus, PE 
683 Gralin Street 
Kernersville, NC 27284 
P: 336.904.0207 
E: aden@seiengineering.com 
 
Reference: Bowman Road Townhomes – Mebane, NC 
 
Subject: Traffic Impact Statement 
 
 
Dear Mr. Stoltzfus: 
 
This letter provides a Traffic Impact Statement with an estimate of the trip generation for the proposed 
residential development to be located north of Bowman Road and east of Ben Wilson Road in Mebane, North 
Carolina. The proposed residential development is anticipated to consist of 89 townhomes. Refer to the 
attachments for the preliminary site plan.   
 
Trip Generation 
 
Table 1 provides a summary of the weekday peak hour trip generation for the proposed development based 
on the number of townhomes anticipated to be built.  
 
 

Table 1: Site Trip Generation Summary 

Land Use 

(ITE Code) 
Intensity 

Daily 

Traffic 

(vpd) 

Arrival Peak 

Hour Trips 

(vph) 

Departure 

 Peak Hour 

Trips (vph) 

Enter Exit Enter Exit 

Townhomes 
(215) 

89 units 628 10 31 29 20 

 
As shown in Table 1, it is estimated that the buildout of the development is expected to generate 
approximately 628 trips during a typical weekday. Of the weekday daily site trips, it is anticipated that 41 trips 
(10 entering and 31 exiting) occur during the weekday AM peak hour and 49 trips (29 entering and 20 exiting) 
occur during the weekday PM peak hour.  
 
TIA Determination 
 
It should be noted that the typical threshold for NCDOT to require a TIA is 3,000 trips per day, which this 
development is anticipated to generate significantly less than. The City of Mebane (City) United Development 

mailto:aden@seiengineering.com


 

 

  Trip Generation Letter   |   Page 2 of 2 
 

 

  

Ordinance states “a traffic impact study shall be required for applications for preliminary plat or rezoning 
requests that are anticipated to generate 100 or more undisturbed peak hour vehicle trips or 1,000 or more 
undisturbed average daily trips (ADT), based on trip generation rates from the latest edition of the Institute of 
Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation Manual.” The development is anticipated to generate 628 
daily site trips, 41 AM peak hour site trips, and 49 PM peak hour site trips. These numbers are significantly 
less than both the NCDOT and City of Mebane thresholds. Given this information, a TIA is not recommended. 
 
Findings and Summary 
 
Based on the trip generation results, it is expected that the proposed development will have minimal impact on 
the surrounding roadway network. The peak hour trip generation potential for this proposed development is 
expected to be under the typical threshold to require a TIA. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (919) 872-5115. 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Rynal Stephenson, P.E. 
Director of North Carolina 
Infrastructure Consulting Services, Inc. 
dba       
RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES 
       
NC Corporate License #F-1489 
 
 
 
Attachments: Preliminary Site Plan 

11/28/23 



XXX

X
X

X X X X
X

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

S
S

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

2438

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

64

63

62

61

69

68

86

87

88

80

81

82

83

84

75

74

73

72

71

70

79

85

26

27

28

29

30

31

78

77

76

37 36 35 34 33 32

19

65

66

67

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

4
3

2
1

5

9

8

7

6

10

14

13

12

11

89

25

C1
1 OF 8

RE
VI

SI
O

N
 N

O
TE

DA
TE

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6

BEFORE YOU DIG !
CALL 811 N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IT'S THE LAW !
AL

L                    C

ONSTRUCTION                    MUST                    CONFORM                    TO                    THE UN
DE

RGROUND                   UTILITY                   PROTECTION                  ACT

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
060 60 120

60

24030

BO
W

M
AN

 R
O

AD
 T

O
W

N
HO

M
ES

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
PR

O
JE

CT
 L

O
CA

TI
O

N
:

ST
AT

E:
 N

O
RT

H 
CA

RO
LI

N
A

CO
U

N
TY

: O
RA

N
GE

TO
W

N
SH

IP
: C

HE
EK

S

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

ER
N

ES
T 

P.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

PO
 B

O
X 

19
26

AN
GI

ER
, N

C,
 2

75
01

VICINITY MAP
1" = 2,000'

PARCEL DATA:

PIN: 9824530199 & 9824523988 (ORANGE COUNTY)

TOTAL ACREAGE:  12.01 AC. +/-
AREA IN BOWMAN RD. R/W: 0.45 AC. +/-
NET ACREAGE: 11.56 AC. +/-

         2.16 AC. +/- IN RW
4.60 AC. +/- IN LOTS
4.80 AC  +/- IN COMMON AREA

DEED REF: DB. 6076  PG. 413 & DB 10-E PG. 265
PLAT REF: PB. 115 PG. 86 & PB. 81 PG. 186
EXISTING ZONING: AR(ORANGE CO.)
PROPOSED ZONING: R8(CD)-CITY OF MEBANE
EXISTING USE:  VACANT/RESIDENTIAL
PROPOSED USE: MULTI-FAMILY TOWNHOUSE DEVELOPMENT (FOR SALE)

SITE DATA:
ALLOWABLE TOWNHOMES
11.56 ACRES * 10 UNITS/ACRES = 115 UNITS

PROPOSED TOWNHOMES: 89 UNITS

PROPOSED DENSITY: 7.70 UNITS/ACRE

PROPOSED INTERNAL LOT  BUILDING SETBACKS:
INTERNAL STREET SETBACK FRONT: 25 FT.
INTERNAL STREET SETBACK SIDE: 10 FT.
MIN. BUILDING SEPARATION: 20'

PERIMETER SETBACKS:
FRONT: 30' BOWMAN ROAD
SIDE AND REAR EXTERNAL BOUNDARY: 20'
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:50'

PRIVATE RECREATION, PRIVATE OPEN SPACE & PUBLIC RECREATION
AREA REQUIREMENTS:

PRIVATE OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: 500 SF/DWELLING UNIT
     89 x 500 SF = 44,500 SF (1.02 AC.)

PRIVATE OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 208,869 SF(4.80 AC.)

PUBLIC RECREATION SPACE REQUIRED:  1,250 SF/DWELLING UNIT
     89 X 1,250 = 2.55 ACRES

PUBLIC RECREATION PROVIDED: 0.17 AC
(MULTI-USE PATH)
OUTSTANDING ACREAGE: 2.38 AC
PAYMENT IN LIEU OF: 2.38 x $22,706 = $54,041

MULTI-USE PATH ALONG BOWMAN ROAD TO BE UTILIZED TO
SATISFY A PORTION OF THE PUBLIC RECREATION REQUIREMENT
THE REMAINDER TO BE PROVIDED VIA PAYMENT IN LIEU OF DEDICATION  FOR
THE PROJECT.

PARKING:
REQUIRED: 89 THREE BR UNITS * 2.5 SPACES/UNIT = 223 SPACES
PROVIDED: 63 THREE BR UNITS * 2 SPACES/UNIT
                     (1 DRIVEWAY & 1 GARAGE)    = 126 SPACES

         26 THREE BR UNITS * 3 SPACES/UNIT
          (2 DRIVEWAY & 1 GARAGE)    = 78 SPACES

90° PARKING SPACES ALONG PUBLIC
ROADS, MAIL KIOSK
AND AMENITY AREA    = 23 SPACES 

(INCLUDING 3 HC)
  

TOTAL PARKING    = 227 SPACES

WATERSHED INFORMATION:

THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A
PROTECTED WATER SUPPLY WATERSHED

FLOOD INFORMATION:

THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A FLOOD PLAIN PER NCFRIS MAP
NUMBER 3710982400L, PANEL #9824, DATED NOVEMBER 17, 2017

DR
AW

IN
G 

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:
 S

EI
 P

ro
je

ct
s \

 1
00

-1
2\

dw
g\

M
as

te
r P

la
n.

dw
g

DRAWN BY: SDT
CHECKED BY: ARS
DATE: 09/25/2023
PROJECT NO.: 100-12
REF. NO.:
SCALE: 1"=60'

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

DEED BOOKDB
PLAT BOOKPB
PAGEPG
RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W
EDGE OF PAVEMENTE/P
EDGE OF GRAVELE/G
CONCRETECONC

LEGEND

LIGHT POLE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPERCP

CURB INLETCIYARD INLET (YI)
FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONFFE

WOODSLINE (TYP.)

OVERHEAD POWER LINE

GAS LINE

W W WATER LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL

GROUND LIGHT

GAS VALVE
BASEMENTBSMT
TELEPHONE PEDESTALTPED
TELEPHONE HAND HOLDTHH

X FENCE LINE

DROP INLETDI

G G

OHU

UE

DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE & UTILITY EASEMENTDMUE

NOTES:

THIS MAP DOES NOT MEET G.S. 47-30 AND IS NOT FOR RECORDING.

THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS, OR RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD
PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THIS MAP AND WHICH WERE NOT VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THIS MAP WAS PREPARED WITH OUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND  DOES NOT NECESSARILY
INDICATE ALL ENCUMBRANCES UPON THIS PROPERTY.

TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION TAKEN FROM NC ONE MAPS.

BOUNDARY INFORMATION TAKEN FROM PB. 115 PG. 86 & PB 81 PG 186.

NO SURVEYING OR SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATIONS PERFORMED BY STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

WATER VALVE (WV)

STORM MANHOLE (STMH)

WATER METER BOX (WM)

FIRE HYDRANT (HYD)

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (SSMH)

CLEAN OUT

S

St
ol

tz
fu

s 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
In

c.
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

Ad
en

 R
. S

to
ltz

fu
s,

 P
E 

  C
-3

81
2

ad
en

@
se

ie
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

33
6-

90
4-

02
07

68
3 

Gr
al

in
 S

tr
ee

t
Ke

rn
er

sv
ill

e,
 N

C 
27

28
4

P.B. = PLAT BOOK
R/W = RIGHT OF WAY
CH  = CHORD

 = SET IRON PIN
 = FOUND IRON PIPE

PG. = PAGE
D.B. = DEED BOOK

 = COMPUTED POINT
 = CONCRETE MONUMENT

DE = DRAINAGE ESMT.
CE = COMMON ELEMENTS

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

DA
LT

O
N

 J.
 H

O
LL

AN
D

DI
LL

O
N

 C
. H

O
LL

AN
D

75
15

 B
O

W
M

AN
 R

D.
M

EB
AN

E,
 N

C,
 2

70
32

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND SHALL REMAIN THE
PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER.  THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
COPYRIGHT LAWS AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN PART OR IN WHOLE
WITHOUT THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.

   2023 STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

D

GG HAVENSTONE
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

PIN: 982443841
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

WENDY LOUISE HEATH
PIN: 9824536738

DB 3877 PG 39
ZONED: AR (ORANGE CO.)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL

GG HAVENSTONE
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

PIN: 982443841
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)GG HAVENSTONE
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

PIN: 9824435349
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

GG HAVENSTONE
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

PIN: 9824435147
DB 6791 PG 958
ZONED: R-8 (CD)

LUC: RESIDENTIAL (MULTI-FAMILY)

EXISTING 40' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT DEED BOOK 5589 PAGE 213

EX. 40' SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT

BOWMAN RD

EX. 60' PUBLIC
 R/W

DB. 245 PG 947

SR 1142

EX. SAN SEWER BOWMAN RD.

BEN W
ILSON RD.

SITE

HAW CREEK

HAW CREEK

PROP.
BMP

30' ZONE 1
STREAM BUFFER

20' ZONE 2

STREAM BUFFER

DE
VE

LO
PE

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

BO
W

M
AN

 R
D 

1,
 L

LC
33

01
 A

TL
AN

TI
C 

AV
E.

RA
LE

IG
H,

 N
C 

27
61

2-
55

40
(9

19
) 3

07
-4

38
3

ST
RE

ET
 "A

"
50

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

20
' T

YP
E 

"B
" L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 B
U

FF
ER

20
' T

YP
E "

B"
 LA

NDSC
APE

 BU
FF

ER

ST
RE

ET
 "B

"
50

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

20
' T

YP
E 

"B
" L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 B
U

FF
ER

20
' T

YP
E 

"B
" L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 B
U

FF
ER

QUANTITY DATA:

A) TOTAL LF OF STREETS: 1,948 LF

B) TOTAL LF SIDEWALKS:
5' PUBLIC STREETS: 1,667 LF
10' MULTI-USE PATH: 622 LF

C) LF STORM DRAINAGE: 3,394 LF

D) LF WATER LINE 1,889 LF

E) LF GRAVITY SEWER 2,085 LF

F) SERVICE CONNECTIONS
# OF WATER SERVICES 89
# OF SEWER SERVICES 89

G) NUMBER OF DRIVEWAY 89

H) NUMBER OF ENGINEERED
STORMWATER DEVICES: 1 DEVICE(S)

I) TOTAL # OF BEDROOMS 267

DEVELOPMENT & UTILITY NOTES:

1.  ALL NEW UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND.

2.  ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES AND CONNECTIONS TO PUBLIC UTILITIES SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MEBANE STANDARDS
AND SPECIFICATIONS.

3.  FIRE HYDRANT AND VALVE LOCATIONS TO BE SHOWN ON CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS UPON INPUT FROM THE CITY OF
MEBANE FIRE AND ENGINEERING DEPT.

4.  ALL UTILITIES AND BMP DEVICES SHOWN ARE PRELIMINARY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE DURING THE
CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PROCESS.

5.  EASEMENTS MEETING CITY OF MEBANE STANDARDS SHALL BE LOCATED ON ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES LOCATED OUTSIDE
OF RIGHT-OF WAY.  NO FENCING OF PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS OR PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS WILL BE
ALLOWED UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF MEBANE.  A NOTE SHALL BE ADDED TO THE HOA
DOCUMENTS TO THIS EXTENT.

6.  10' UTILITY EASEMENT REQUIRED ALONG PUBLIC STREET RIGHT OF WAY.

7.  AS A HIGH DENSITY PROJECT THIS DEVELOPMENT SHALL COMPLY WITH NPDES PHASE II STORMWATER REGULATIONS,
RIPARIAN BUFFER ORDINANCE AND THE CITY OF MEBANE STORM DRAINAGE DESIGN MANUAL.

8.  ANY LANDSCAPE BUFFERS ON PRIVATE LOTS SHALL BE IN EASEMENTS MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNER'S
ASSOCIATION.

9.  PRESERVED TREE AREAS WILL BE FENCED OFF AND UNDISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

10. OBTAIN NCDOT DRIVEWAY PERMIT FOR PROPOSED ACCESSES FOR BOWMAN ROAD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

11. OBTAIN NCDOT THREE-PARTY ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT FOR PROPOSED/STIPULATED WATER AND SEWER
CONSTRUCTION AND ANY SIDEWALK, MULTI-USE PATHS AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.

12. PARCEL TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF MEBANE CORPORATE LIMITS.  ANY AREA OF PARCEL NOT LOCATED IN THE
CITY OF MEBANE CORPORATE LIMITS OR ETJ., WILL NEED TO BE ANNEXED BY THE CITY PRIOR TO ANY ZONING ACTION
BY THE CITY COUNCIL.

13. OVERALL SUBDIVISION SPEED LIMIT TO BE 25 MPH.

14. THE CITY OF MEBANE WILL ONLY MAINTAIN ITEMS SUCH AS SIDEWALKS, WATER, SEWER, STREET AND STORM DRAINS
THAT ARE IN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF WAY OR SPECIFICALLY HAVE AN EASEMENT DEDICATED TO THE CITY OF MEBANE FOR
OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OR A DEDICATED PARCEL OF LAND. HOWEVER, ALL LANDSCAPING IS WITH THE HOA
TO MAINTAIN.

15.  DETAILED LANDSCAPING PLANS TO BE PROVIDED WITH CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.

16.  LIGHTING PLAN COMPLYING WITH SECTION 6-6 OF THE UDO WILL BE PROVIDED WITH CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.

17.  STREAM AND WETLAND IMPACTS WILL BE PERMITTED THROUGH US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS AND NCDWR.
BUFFER IMPACTS WILL BE PERMITTED THROUGH CITY OF MEBANE.

18. AT LEAST ONE ENTRANCE TO THE SUBDIVISION WILL MEET THE STANDARDS LISTED IN SECTION 7-6.5.F.18 OF THE
UDO.

19. SITE IS TO PROVIDE POST DEVELOPMENT MATCHING OF PRE DEVELOPMENT RUNOFF RATES FOR 100 YEAR STORM 
DUE TO EXTENSIVE DOWNSTREAM FLOODING CONCERNS.

20.  ALL COMMON OPEN SPACE, INCLUDING STORMWATER CONTROL MEASURES, PONDS, DRAINAGE SWALES,
STREETSCAPES, BUFFERS, RETAINING WALLS, LANDSCAPING, PARKING AND OTHER COMMON ELEMENTS ARE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION AND OR MULTI-FAMILY PROPERTY OWNER TO OWN AND
MAINTAIN.

21.  ALL LANDSCAPING SHALL BE COMPLETED OR BONDED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR EACH
PHASE OF DEVELOPMENT.

22. THE DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIAL COST AND INSTALLING STOP SIGNS THROUGHOUT THE
DEVELOPMENT.  THE SIGNS SHOULD BE IN PLACE WHEN THE FIRST CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY IS RELEASED BY THE
CITY.  THE DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE STOP SIGNS THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.
THE CITY WILL ACCEPT THE SIGNS FOR MAINTENANCE DURING THE SAME PROCESS THE STREETS ARE ACCEPTED.

STOP SIGN SHALL BE 30"x30" WITH HIGH INTENSITY PRISMATIC REFLECTIVE SHEETING ON U-CHANNEL POSTS.

DEAD END STREET WITH FUTURE CONNECTION TO BE ADDED AT THE END OF STREET "A" BY DEVELOPER.
TWO OM4-1 RED DIAMOND SIGNS WITH RED REFLECTORS SIZED 18"x18" TO THE LEFT AND RIGHT OF THE DEAD 
END SIGN.

ONE W14-1 DEAD END, BLACK TEXT ON YELLOW BACKGROUND SIGN TO BE PLACED AT THE END OF THE FUTURE 
STUB STREET, ALIGNED WITH THE CENTERLINE OF THE STREET.  SIGN IS SIZED 36"x36" SIGN MODIFIED TO READ 
"DEAD END FUTURE STREET CONNECTION"

UTILITY JURISDICTION
UTILITY PUBLIC PRIVATE JURISDICTION

WATER YES CITY OF MEBANE

SANITARY YES CITY OF MEBANE

ROADWAY YES CITY OF MEBANE

ENGINEERING REVIEW FEE
UNIT TYPE NUMBER

OF UNITS FEE TOTAL

TOWNHOMES/
MULTI-FAMILY 89 $25 $2,225

DRAWING INDEX:
COVER SHEET

C2
C1

C3EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
C4PHASING PLAN
C5PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
C6TYPICAL SECTION DETAIL

PLAT BOUNDARY C7
PLAT BOUNDARY

MAIL K
IOSK

AREA

PROP. DOG PARK

M
EB

AN
E 

CI
TY

 L
IM

IT
S 

 (I
N

)

(O
U

T)

M
EB

AN
E 

CI
TY

 LI
M

IT
S  

(IN
)

(O
UT

)

PAYMENT IN LIEU
PARCEL ASSESSED

VALUE ACREAGE
ASSESSED
VALUE/AC

9824530199 $94,000 10.01

9824523988 $178,700 2

$272,700 12.01 $22,706

BIKE RACK
6 SPACES

PI
CK

LE
BA

LL
 C

OU
T

LANDSCAPING
SCREENING FOR
PICKLEBALL COURT

GRILLING
PAVILION

M
EBAN

E CITY

LIM
ITS

INO
U

T

MEBANE CITY

LIMITS

INO
U

T

IN
O

U
T

M
EBAN

E CITY
LIM

ITS
O

U
T

IN

CITY O
F

M
EBAN

E ETJ

MEBANE CITY
LIMITS

19'

9'

20'

9'

10'x70' SIGHT
EASEMENT

31'
BC

31'BC

31
'

BC

31'
BC

50'
R/W

50'R/W

50'
R/W

50
'

R/
W

MULTI-USE PATH WILL CONNECT
TO PATH AT MEADOWSTONE
TOWNHOMES.  CONSTRUCTION
BY THE TWO DEVELOPMENTS
SHOULD BE COORDINATED TO
REALIZE CONNECTION.

FEE INFORMATION:

IN ADDITION TO THE ABOVE FEES, PAYMENT OF REZONING AND TRC SITE
PLAN REVIEW FEES WILL BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE PROJECT ADVANCES TO
PLANNING BOARD.  CONTACT PLANNING STAFF TO PROVIDE LETTER TO
SUMMARIZE FEES.

15'x15'
PAVILION

PATH
W/BENCHES

SURROUNDING AREA PLAN

C8

11/09/2023

11
/0

9/
23

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
EB

AN
E 

CO
M

M
EN

TS

PHASE 1
PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

COMMON
ELEMENTS/
OPEN SPACE

COMMON
ELEMENTS/
OPEN SPACE

COMMON
ELEMENTS/
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. 115, PG. 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

Owner
Text Box
PRELIMINARY



 

AGENDA ITEM #6 
Revisions to Updated Mebane 
Planning Board Rules of 
Procedure 

Meeting Date 
February 12, 2024 

Presenter  
Ashley Ownbey, Development Director 

Public Hearing 
Yes  No  

Summary 
Planning staff have reviewed and proposed updates to the Bylaws and Rules of Procedure of the City of 
Mebane Planning Board, which was adopted in 1999. The document is outdated and could be improved. 
At their December 4, 2023, meeting, the Mebane City Council requested staff revise the document to 
promote decision-making by the Planning Board be respective of ordinances, policies, and procedures. 

Background 
Section 2-2-D of the Mebane Unified Development Ordinances states the following: 

“The Planning Board shall establish a regular meeting schedule and shall meet frequently enough 
so that it can take action in conformity with the review procedures delineated in this Ordinance 
and in accordance with the adopted Bylaws and Rules of Procedure of the City of Mebane Planning 
Board.” 

City staff announced the updates at the July 17, 2023, meeting of the Mebane Planning Board and made a 
request for comments from the Board at the September 18, 2023, meeting. Based on comments provided 
by the Board and discussion at the October 9, 2023, meeting, staff revised the document and consulted 
with the City Attorney who provided recommendations. The document was recommended for approval by 
the Mebane Planning Board at the November 13, 2023, meeting. The Mebane City Council requested staff 
revise the document at their December 4, 2023, meeting. The proposed revisions are indicated in red. 

Financial Impact 
N/A 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends the rules of procedure be approved as presented and move forward to final adoption 
by the Mebane City Council. 

Attachments 
1. Amended Rules of Procedure of the City of Mebane Planning Board 
2. Original Bylaws and Rules of Procedure 



Rules of Procedure 

of the  

Planning Board  

of the  

City of Mebane 
 

 

The objectives and purpose of the Mebane Planning Board shall be set forth by North Carolina General 

Statutes and ordinances of the City of Mebane as the same may change from time to time. Specifically, 

Section 2-2 of the Mebane Unified Development Ordinance establishes the Mebane Planning Board 

which section is incorporated into these rules and procedures, as amended. As an appointed, advisory 

body, the Planning Board makes recommendations to the City Council in accordance with ordinances, 

policies, and long-range planning documents adopted by the City of Mebane. The purpose of these 

rules of procedure is to guide and govern meetings. Should any rules be inconsistent with ordinances 

or laws of the City of Mebane or the State of North Carolina, said ordinances and laws shall govern.  

  

 

The Mebane Planning Board is hereinafter referred to as "the board". 

 

The rules of procedure are adopted to facilitate open, effective, equitable, and orderly communication 

during official meetings of the board. The following principles guide the rules set forth by the board:  

1. The board must act as a body.  

2. The board must act by at least a majority.  

3. The board’s rules of procedure should be followed consistently.  

4. The board should proceed in the most efficient manner possible.  

5. The board’s actions should result from a decision on the merits, not manipulation of the rules.  

6. Every member should have an equal opportunity to participate in decision making. 

 

2) Officers 

The board shall nominate and elect by majority, a quorum being present, a Chair and Vice-Chair as the 

first order of business of the first regular meeting of each fiscal year, as defined by the City. Any newly 

appointed members shall be sworn in and seated before a motion to nominate may be considered.  

 

The Chair and Vice-Chair shall serve for one-year terms, which may be successive. If an office is 

vacated, the board shall, at the next regular meeting, nominate and elect a member to that office for the 

remainder of the current term. 

 

A staff member of the City’s Planning Department shall serve as the Secretary. The Secretary shall 

keep full and accurate minutes of the board’s proceedings. 

 

3) Meetings 

A. Regular Meetings – The board shall hold regular meetings on the second Monday of each 

month; provided, however, the meeting date shall not conflict with a meeting of the Mebane 

City Council nor a legal holiday. When a scheduling conflict occurs, the regular meeting shall 

be held at the same time on the next Monday. The meeting shall be held in the Glendel 



Stephenson Municipal Building and begin at 6:30 p.m., unless proper notice is given of a 

change in location, day, or time. 

 

B. Special Meetings – The board may hold special meetings at the call of the Chair or the 

majority of the board. Notice of special meetings shall be provided in accordance with North 

Carolina General Statutes. 

 

C. Quorum – As required by the Mebane Unified Development Ordinance, a quorum shall consist 

of a majority of the board's actual membership, excluding vacant seats, and is necessary for the 

board to take official action. A voting member who has withdrawn from a meeting without 

being recused by a majority vote of the remaining voting members present shall be counted as 

present for purposes of determining whether or not a quorum is present. 

 

D. Open Meetings – The board is a public body and shall meet in accordance with the North 

Carolina Open Meetings Law (North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 143, Article 33C) and 

any other laws established by the State of North Carolina governing the conduct of meetings by 

public bodies. 

 

E. Agenda – The Secretary shall prepare an agenda for each regular meeting, as well as a packet 

that includes, for each item of business placed on the agenda, necessary background 

information on the subject. The Secretary shall order items on the agenda according to the order 

of business. The order of business for each regular meeting shall be as follows:  

1) Call to order and establishment of a quorum 

2) Approval of minutes from previous meeting(s) 

3) Unfinished business from previous meeting(s) 

4) New business 

5) Announcements 

6) Adjournment 

 

The Secretary shall circulate the agenda to every member of the board at least seven days 

before the date of the meeting. The Secretary shall circulate the agenda packet to include 

applications and supporting materials to every member of the board at least five days before the 

date of the meeting and, promptly thereafter, publish the agenda and packet on the City’s 

website. 

 

If, as of the deadline for circulating the agenda for a regular meeting, there are no agenda items 

for unfinished or new business, the Secretary may declare that meeting cancelled by giving 

notice in accordance with North Carolina General Statutes. 

 

4) Conduct of Meetings 

A. Presiding Officer - The presiding officer at each meeting shall be the Chair. If the Chair is 

absent, the Vice-Chair shall preside. If both the Chair and the Vice-Chair are absent, another 

member designated by vote of the board members present shall preside. Any member who is 

presiding retains all rights of board membership, including the right to make motions and the 

right to vote. 

 

https://www.ncleg.net/enactedlegislation/statutes/html/byarticle/chapter_143/article_33c.html
https://www.ncleg.net/enactedlegislation/statutes/html/byarticle/chapter_143/article_33c.html


The presiding officer shall have the following powers:  

1. To recognize any person wishing to address the board, including other members; 

2. To rule motions in or out of order, including any motion offered for obstructive or 

dilatory purposes;  

3. To determine whether a speaker has exceeded the permitted amount of time or 

standards of courtesy in provided remarks, and to entertain and rule on objections 

from other members on these grounds;  

4. To entertain and answer questions of procedure; 

5. To call a brief recess; and 

6. To adjourn in an emergency.  

  

A decision by the presiding officer under any of the first four powers listed may be appealed to 

the full board upon motion of any member. Such a motion is only in order immediately after 

that decision is announced. The member making the motion need not be recognized by the 

presiding officer, and the motion, if timely made, may not be ruled out of order. 

 

B. Order of Business – The board may, as its first order of business of each meeting after the 

establishment of a quorum, vote to add items to or subtract items from the agenda. The board 

shall consider new business as follows: 

1. Staff Report: A representative of the City’s Planning Department presents the staff 

report for the proposed application. The staff report is entered into the record. 

2. Applicant's Presentation: The applicant presents the request and additional 

information. 

3. Planning Board Questions: Board members may ask questions of staff and the 

applicant during or after either presentation. 

4. Comments from the Public: The presiding officer shall limit the subject of 

comments to the item being considered and shall require those addressing the board 

to state their full name and address (business address if speaking on behalf of a 

business). Only one person may speak at a time and that person must speak from a 

designated spot, such as a podium. The presiding officer may set a time limit for 

each comment. 

5. Planning Board's Discussion: Board members shall address the presiding officer 

unless engaged in debate with each other or questioning a speaker. Upon hearing no 

further discussion, the presiding officer may entertain a motion for action on the 

application or question at hand.  

6. Planning Board’s Action: The board shall act only by motion duly seconded. A 

motion shall be deemed adopted when it is affirmed by a majority, meaning more 

than half, of votes cast, a quorum being present, unless otherwise required by these 

rules or the laws of North Carolina. A motion to recommend approval or denial of a 

request shall be accompanied by justifications based on adopted ordinances, 

policies, and long-range planning documents of the City of Mebane. 

 

C. Substantive Motions 

1. Any member, including the presiding officer, may make a motion or second a motion. 

2. No speaker may address the board while a motion is on the floor. 

3. A member may make only one motion at a time. 



4. A substantive motion is out of order while another substantive motion is pending. 

5. A motion may be withdrawn at any time by the moving member and the member 

seconding the motion before it is amended or before the presiding officer puts the 

motion to vote, whichever occurs first. 

6. A motion that does not get a second or does not receive enough affirmative votes to be 

adopted will be deemed to have failed. 

7. Once a substantive motion has been stated and seconded, the presiding officer shall 

open the floor to debate. 

 

D. Debate – The presiding officer shall preside over debates unless they become actively engaged 

in debate on a particular matter, in which case they may designate another board member to 

preside over the debate. The officer shall resume presiding as soon as action on the matter is 

concluded. In a debate on a motion: 

1. The maker of the motion is entitled to speak first; 

2. A member who has not spoken on the issue shall be recognized before someone who 

has already spoken; and 

3. To the extent possible, the debate shall alternate between proponents and opponents of 

the measure. 

 

E. Procedural Motions – In addition to substantive motions, the following procedural motions, 

and no others, are in order. Unless otherwise noted, each motion is debatable, may be amended, 

and requires a majority of the votes cast, a quorum being present, for adoption. Procedural 

motions are in order while a substantive motion is pending and at other times, except as 

otherwise noted. In order of priority (if applicable), the procedural motions are: 

1. To Appeal a Procedural Ruling of the Presiding Officer 

A decision of the presiding officer ruling a motion in or out of order, 

determining whether a speaker has gone beyond reasonable standards of 

courtesy in his remarks, or entertaining and answering a question of procedure. 

 

2. To Adjourn 

This motion may be made only at the conclusion of action on a pending 

substantive matter. It may not interrupt deliberation of a pending matter. A 

motion to adjourn to a time and place certain shall also comply with the 

requirements of Special Meetings.  

 

3. To Take Brief Recess 

This motion allows the board to pause briefly in its proceedings.  

 

4. Call to Follow the Agenda 

The motion must be made at the first reasonable opportunity, or it is deemed 

waived.  

 

5. To Suspend the Rules 

The board may not suspend provisions of the rules that are imposed by law on 

the board. For adoption, the motion requires a vote equal to the number required 

for a quorum.  



 

6. To Divide a Complex Motion and Consider it by Paragraph 

This motion is in order whenever a member wishes to consider and vote on sub-

parts of a complex motion separately.  

  

7. To Close Debate 

This motion is not in order until every member has had an opportunity to speak 

at least once.  

 

8. To Defer Consideration 

The board may defer a substantive motion for later consideration at an 

unspecified time. Consideration of which has been deferred expires 30 days 

thereafter unless a motion to revive consideration is adopted. If consideration of 

a motion has been deferred, a new motion with the same effect cannot be 

introduced while the deferred motion remains pending (has not expired). A 

person who wishes to revisit the matter during that time must take action to 

revive consideration of the original motion, or else move to suspend the rules. 

This rule is subject to North Carolina General Statutes Section 160D-604. 

 

9. To Postpone to a Certain Time or Day 

This motion allows the board to defer consideration to a specified time or day 

and is appropriate when more information is needed, or the deliberations are 

likely to be lengthy. If consideration of a motion has been postponed, a new 

motion with the same effect cannot be introduced while the postponed motion 

remains pending. A person who wishes to revisit the matter must either wait 

until the specified time or move to suspend the rules. This rule is subject to 

North Carolina General Statutes Section 160D-604. 

 

10. To Amend 

An amendment to a motion must be pertinent to the subject matter of the 

motion. An amendment is improper if adoption of the motion with that 

amendment added would have the same effect as a rejection of the original 

motion. A proposal to substitute completely different working for a motion or an 

amendment shall be treated as a motion to amend. A motion may be amended, 

and that amendment may be amended, but no further amendments may be made 

until the last offered amendment is disposed of by a vote.  

  

11. To Revive Consideration 

The board may vote to revive consideration of any substantive motion earlier 

deferred by adoption of a previous motion. 

  

12. To Reconsider 

The board may vote to reconsider its action on a matter. The motion to do so 

must be made by a member who voted with the prevailing side and only at the 

same meeting as the vote was taken, including any continuation of that meeting 

through adjournment to a time and place certain. The motion cannot interrupt 



deliberation on a pending matter but is in order at any time before final 

adjournment of the meeting. 

 

This document shall become effective on the _______ of _______, _______. 



Bylaws  and  Rules  of  Procedure

Of  the

Planning  Board

Of  the

City  of  Mebane,  North  Carolina

OBJECTTVES  AND  PURPOSE

The  objectives  and  purposes  of  the  Mebane  Planning  Board  shall  be set forth  in
North  Carolina  General  Statutes  Chapter  160A,  Sections  360,  361,  362,  and 363,  as
amended,  in those  acts  of  the  legislature  which  comprise  the  corporate  charter  of  the City
of  Mebane  with  powers  and duties  as may  be from  time  to  time  delegated  to said board
by  resolution  or  ordinance  by  the  City  Council  of  the City  of  Mebane  within  the
limitations  of  the  above  statutes.

The  Mebane  Planning  Board  is hereinafter  refened  to as "the  board".

ARTICLE  I  -  ELECTION  OF  OFFICERS

Section  1.

Officers  shall  be elected  at the  July  meeting  (beginning  of  the fiscal  year).

Section  2.

The  candidate  for  each  office  receiving  a majority  vote  of  the  entire  membership  of  the
Planning  Board  shall  be declared  elected.

Section  3.

All  officers  shall  be elected  for  a tem  of  one (1)  year  and all  officers  shall  be eligible  to
succeed  themselves.

Section  4.

Vacancies  in  office  shall  be filled  immediately  for  the  unexpired  term  by election.

ARTICLE  n  -  OFFICERS  AND  THEIR  DUTIF,S

Section  1.  Officers

The  officers  of  the  Planning  Board  shall  consist  of  a chairman,  vice  chairman,  and a secretary.

Section  2.  Chairman

The  Chairman  shall  preside  at all meetings  of  the Planning  Board;  he/she  shall  decide  all
points  of  order  or  procedure.  The  Chairman  shall  possess  and execute  all duties
conferred  by  parliamentary  usage  upon  such  officers.



Section  3.  Vice  Chairman

The  Vice-chairman  shall  assume  the duties  of  the chairman  in his/her  absence.

Section  4.  Secretary

A staff  member  of  the  City's  Planning  Department  shall  hold  the  office  of  secretary.

ARTICLE  I  -  MEETINGS

Section  1.  Regular  meetings
Regular  meetings  of  the  Planning  Board  shall  be held  on  the  second  Monday  of  each
month  at City  Hall,  provided,  that  if  the  Chairman  so directs,  meetings  may  be held  any
other  place  in  the  city.  Absence  from  two  (2)  consecutive  meetings  or  three  (3)  meetings
within  the space  of  a year  may  be deemed  to  be sufficient  cause  to ask for  that  member's
resignatton.

Section  2.  Notice  of  meeting

The  secretary  shall  keep  the  minutes  of  the  Planning  Board  meetings  in the  proper  form
for  approval  of  the  board  at the next  regular  meeting.  The  secretary  shall  send  out  mail
notices  of  regular  meetings  in accordance  with  General  Statutes,  and shall  give  telephone
notice  of  the  special  meetings  called  by  the  Chairman,  and  carry  on routine
correspondence  and maintain  the  files  of  the  board.

Section  3. Special  meeting
Special  meetings  of  the  Planning  Board  may  be called  at any time  by  the  chairman,  in
accordance  with  General  Statutes.

Section  4.  Quorum

A quorum  shall  consist  of  a majority  of  the  board's  eligible  membership.

Section  5. Conduct  of  meetings
All  meetings  shall  be open  to  the  public.  The  order  of  business  shall  be as follows:  a) roll
call;  b) reading  of  the  minutes  of  the  previous  meeting;  c) reports  of  committees;  d)
unfinished  business;  e) new  business.

Section  6.  Voting
The  vote  of  a majority  of  those  eligible  voting  members  members  present  shall  be
sufficient  to decide  matters  before  the  Planning  Board,  provided  a quorum  is present.

Section  7. Cancellation  of  meetings
Whenever  there  is no business  for  the  Planning  Board,  the  Chairman  may  dispense  with  a
regular  meeting  by  giving  notice  in accordance  with  General  Statutes.



ARTICLE  IV  - AGENDA  PREPARATION

Section  1.  Agenda  for  regular  meeting

The  Secretary  shall  prepare  the  agenda,  with  the assistance  of  the  chairman  and the

advice  of  the administrative  officers  of  any  unit  of  government  concerned.

Section  2.  Circulation  of  the  Agenda

An  official  copy  of  the  Agenda  shall  be prepared  not  less than  seven  (7)  days in advance

of  the  regular  meeting  date  and shall  be circulated  to every  member  of  the  Planning

Board  and members  of  the  City  Council  so that  it will  be receiyed  not  less than  five  (5)

days  prior  to the  regular  meeting  date.

Section  3.  Publication  of  the  Agenda

A  copy  of  the official  agenda  shall  be made  available  to the  local  press  in accordance

with  General  Statutes.

Section  4.  Content  of  the  Agenda

The  agenda  shall  be made  up of  the  following  items:

a) Items  for  which  the  City  Council  has specifically  requested  the  Planning

Board  study  and/or  action.

b)  Any  item  on which  any member  of  the  Planning  Board  has requested

consideration.

c)  Any  item  which  any  person  has requested  in  writing  that  the  Planning

Board  consider.

d) Items  specifically  held  over  from  previous  meetings  of  the Planning

Board.

Section  5.  Agenda  for  Special  meeting

The  Agenda  for  a special  meetings  of  the  Planning  Board  shall  be prepared  and circulated

to  the  membership  of  the  City  Council,  the  Planning  Board,  and to the  local  press  in

accordance  with  General  Statute.

Section  6,

Only  the following  types  of  items  will  be considered  at a special  meeting:

a)  The  specific  items  contained  on the special  meeting  agenda,  which  has

been  circulated  to the  membership  of  the  Planning  Board.

b)  Items  on  which  the  City  Council  specifically  requests  immediate  action.

c)  Items  for  discussion  only  and on which  no official  action  is proposed  to  be

taken.

d)  Items  approved  by  unanimous  vote  of  all members  of  the  Planning  Board

present,  which  so affect  the  public  health,  safety  and  general  welfare  that

they  require  immediate  action.



ARTICLE  V  -  GENERAL  POWERS  AND  DUTIES

Section  1.

The  Planning  Board  shall  have  those  powers,  as determined  by the City  Council,
enumerated  in the Zoning  Ordinance.

ARTICLE  VI  -  COMMITTEES

Section  1.

The  chairman  from  time  to time,  for  purposes  and terms,  which  the Planning  Board
approves,  may appoint  standing  committees  and adhoc  committees.

ARTICLE  Vn  -  EMPLOYEES

Section  1.

The  City  Council  may  appoint  such employees  and staff  as it deems necessary  to work
with  the  board.

ARTICLE  Vlfl  -  EXPENDITURES

Section  1.

The  expenditures  of  the  Board,  exclusive  of  gifts,  shall  be within  the amounts
appropriated  by the city.

ARTICLE  IX  -  RECORDS

Section  1.

The  city  shall  maintain  a file  on all studies,  plans,  reports  and recommendations  made by
the  Planning  Board  in the discharge  of  its duties  and responsibilities.
All  records  of  the Planning  Board  shall be public  record.

ARTICLE  X  - COMPOSITION

Section  1.

The  Planning  Board  shall  consist  of  twelve  (12)  members,  eight  (8)  of  whom  shall  be
residents  of  the City  of  Mebane  and appointed  by  the City  Council,  and four  (4) members
(three  (3)  from  Alamance  County  and one (1) from  Orange  County)  to be residents  of
that  area  which  is within  one (1)  mile  outside  of  the corporate  limits  of  the city  and shall
be appointed  by their  respective  County  Commissioners.



ARTICLE  XI  -  TERMS  OF  OFFICE

Section  1.

Each  member  shall  be appointed  for  a term  of  four  (4)  years. Members  shall  serve  no
more  than  two  (2) consecutive  terms,  unless  there  are no other  applicants,  in which  case
the  City  Council  may  continue  to reappoint  a member.  Vacancies  occurring  otherwise
shall  be for  the  unexpired  term  and shall  be made  by the City  Council.

ARTICLE  XII  -  AMENDMENTS

Section  1.

These  bylaws  may  be amended  by a majority  vote  of  the City  Council.

This  document  shall  become  effective  onthe  l -5+day of  Mftvcfh  1999.

ATTESTED:

3i/i/"'q
Date


	February 2024 Planning Board Agenda.pdf
	Planning Board - January 2024 Draft Minutes
	0. Summary Sheet - General Rezoning - Gilliam S Third Street
	Presenter
	Applicant
	Public Hearing
	Property
	Zoning Map
	Current Zoning
	Size
	Surrounding Zoning
	Utilities
	Floodplain
	Watershed
	City Limits
	Summary
	Financial Impact
	Suggested Motion
	Attachments

	1. Preliminary Slides - S. Third St.
	Request to rezone two lots, totaling +/- 1.2-acres and located on S. Third St.,�from R-20 to R-12 by Holly Gilliam
	S Third Street�General Rezoning Request
	S Third Street�General Rezoning Request
	Slide Number 4
	S Third Street�General Rezoning Request

	2. Zoning Amendment Application - General Rezoning - S Third Street
	3. Zoning Map - S Third St
	0. Summary Sheet - Conditional Rezoning Amendment- Tractor Supply
	Presenter
	Applicant
	Public Hearing
	Property
	Zoning Map
	Current Zoning
	Size
	Surrounding Zoning
	Utilities
	Floodplain
	Watershed
	City Limits
	Application Brief
	See Planning Project Report for more details.
	Summary
	Financial Impact
	Suggested Motion
	Attachments

	1.  Preliminary Slides - Tractor Supply
	Request to modify a conditional zoning district, B-2(CD),�by Hendon Tiller Mebane 3.0 LLC����
	Tractor Supply�Conditional Zoning Request
	Tractor Supply�Conditional Zoning Request
	Slide Number 4
	Tractor Supply�Conditional Rezoning Request
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	2. Zoning Amendment Application - Conditional Rezoning Amendment - Tractor Supply
	3. Zoning Map - Conditional Rezoning Amendment -Tractor Supply
	4. Site Plan - Conditional Rezoning Amendment - Tractor Supply
	5. Planning Project Report - Conditional Rezoning Amendment - Tractor Supply
	Project name & applicant Page 1
	Zoning Report Page 2
	Land Use Report page 4
	Utilities Report page 7
	Staff ZONING REQUEST Recommendation page 8
	ZONING REPORT
	LAND USE REPORT
	UTILITIES REPORT
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION

	6. Preliminary Water & Sewer Approval - Tractor Supply
	7. Technical Memorandum - City Engineering Review
	8a. VHB TIA Review
	0. Summary Sheet - Bowman Road Townhomes
	Presenter
	Applicant
	Public Hearing
	Property
	Zoning Map
	Unaddressed
	Current Zoning
	Size
	Surrounding Zoning
	Utilities
	Yes
	Floodplain
	No
	Watershed
	No
	City Limits
	No
	Application Brief
	See Planning Project Report for more details.
	Summary
	Financial Impact
	Suggested Motion
	Attachments

	1. Preliminary Slides
	Rezoning Request: Orange County AR to  R-8 (CD)��
	Bowman Road Townhomes�Conditional Rezoning Request
	Bowman Road Townhomes�Conditional Rezoning Request
	Slide Number 9
	Bowman �Road Townhomes�Conditional Rezoning Request
	Bowman Road Townhomes�Conditional Zoning Request
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Bowman Road Townhomes
	NATURE OF REQUEST
	Slide Number 16
	MEBANE BY DESIGN
	ZONING CONTEXT
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	BUILDING COMMITMENTS
	AMENITIES
	NEIGHBORHOOD OUTREACH

	2. Zoning Amendment Application - Bowman Road Townhomes
	3. Zoning Map
	4. Site Plan
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	PB 115-86 Arch D
	PB 81-186 Arch D

	5. Planning Project Report - Bowman Road Townhomes
	Project name & applicant Page 1
	Zoning Report Page 2
	Land Use Report page 4
	Utilities Report page 6
	Staff ZONING REQUEST Recommendation page 7
	ZONING REPORT
	LAND USE REPORT
	UTILITIES REPORT
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION

	6. Preliminary water and sewer approval - Bowman Road Townhomes
	7. Technical Memorandum for Bowman Road Townhomes
	8. Traffic Impact Statement -Bowman Road 11-28-23
	0. Summary Sheet - Rules of Procedure
	Meeting Date
	February 12, 2024
	Presenter 
	Public Hearing
	Summary
	Background
	Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Attachments

	1. Supporting Doc 1- Mebane Planning Board Rules of Procedure - Amended February 2024
	2. Original Mebane Planning Board Bylaws and Rules of Procedure - Adopted 1999



